One-Year Action Plan for FY 2009-2010

(First Program Year Action Plan)

Table of Contents

Section

GENERAL	AP-1
General Questions	
Managing the Process	
Citizen Participation	
Institutional Structure	
Monitoring	
Lead-based Paint	
HOUSING	
Specific Housing Objectives	
Needs of Public Housing	
Barriers to Affordable Housing	
HOME/ American Dream Down payment Initiative (ADDI)	
HOMELESS	
Specific Homeless Prevention Elements	AP-22
Emergency Shelter Grants (ESG)	
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT	
Community Development	AP-25
NON-HOMELESS SPECIAL NEEDS HOUSING	
Non-Homeless Special Needs (91.220 (c) and (e))	AP-28
Housing Opportunities for People with AIDS	AP-29
Specific HOPWA Objectives	
Other Narrative	AP-30
Appendix A: Community Outreach	Δ_1
Appendix A: Community Outreach	
Appendix D: 1 Toject Sheets	
Appendix C: Standard Forms 424	
	<i>D</i> -1

List of Tables

Table 1: Approved FY 2009-10 CDBG and HOME Projects	AP-2
Table 2: Lead-Based Paint Guidelines for Residential Rehabilitation	
Table 3: Sample First-Time Homebuyer Program Appreciation	AP-21

First Program Year Action Plan

GENERAL

Executive Summary

The 2009-2010 One-Year Action Plan implements the first year of the 2009-2014 Consolidated Plan and addresses the HUD consolidated planning requirements for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and HOME Investment Partnership Act (HOME) programs.

This plan outlines the action steps that the City of El Cajon will use to address housing and community development needs in the City. The Plan includes a listing of activities that the City will undertake during Fiscal Year 2009-2010 (July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010) that utilize CDBG and HOME funds. Use of redevelopment low and moderate income housing funds to leverage these federal entitlement grants is also discussed.

Priority Needs established in the 2009-2014 Consolidated Plan, which form the basis for establishing objectives and outcomes in the Strategic Plan and FY 2009-10 Annual Action Plan, are as follows:

- Conserve and Improve Existing Affordable Housing
- Provide Homeownership Assistance to Low and Moderate Income Households
- Provide Rental Assistance to Low and Moderate Income Households
- Preserve Assisted Housing at Risk of Converting to Market Rate
- Assist in the Development of Affordable Housing
- Promote Equal Housing Opportunity
- Support a Continuum of Care System for the Homeless
- Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs
- Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs
- Provide for Needed Infrastructure Improvements in Low and Moderate Income Areas
- Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated Needs

In addition, the City has incorporated outcome measures for activities in accordance with the Federal Register Notice dated March 7, 2006, which requires the following Performance Measure Objectives/Outcomes to be associated with each activity:

General Objective Categories

Activities will meet one of the following:

- Decent Housing (DH)
- A Suitable Living Environment (SL)
- Economic Opportunity (EO)

General Outcome Categories Activities will meet one of the following:

- Availability/Accessibility (1)
- Affordability (2)
- Sustainability (3)

Based on these priorities, the projects to be funded and objectives and outcomes anticipated during FY 2009-2010 are shown in Table 1 below.

Table 1: Approved FY 2009-10 CDBG and HOME Projects

Rehabilitation Program - Pool of funds Low/Mod Housing DH-1 0 \$\$347,25 Subtotal: \$\$261,138 \$\$347,25 Priority 2: Provide Homeownership Assistance to Low and Moderate Income Households \$\$265,66 Priority 5: Assist in the Development of Affordable Housing DH-2 \$0 \$\$265,66 Priority 5: Assist in the Development of Affordable Housing DH-2 \$0 \$\$37,95 ECCDC - CHDO Operating Funds Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$\$113,85 Weiland Project- Ballantyne Street Low/Mod Housing DH-1 \$0 \$477,27 Subtotal: \$0 \$629,08 Priority 8: Promote Equal Housing Opportunity Subtotal: \$0 \$629,08 Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$115,00 \$\$ Renette Center Roof & Tile Replacement Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$197,089 \$\$ Ladder Truck - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$\$ Renette Center Roof & Tile Replacement Low/Mod Area SL-1	Category/Activity	National Objective	Performance Objective/ Outcome	CDBG Funding	Home Funding
Rehabilitation Program - Pool of funds Low/Mod Housing DH-1 0 \$\$347,25 Subtotal: \$261,138 \$347,25 Priority 2: Provide Homeownership Assistance to Low and Moderate Income Households \$ <t< td=""><td>Priority 1: Conserve and Improve Existing</td><td>g Affordable Housing</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Priority 1: Conserve and Improve Existing	g Affordable Housing			
Subtotal: \$261,138 \$347,25 Priority 2: Provide Homeownership Assistance to Low and Moderate Income Households First Time Homebuyer Program Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$265,66 Priority 5: Assist in the Development of Affordable Housing DH-2 \$0 \$37,95 ECCDC - CHDO Operating Funds Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$37,95 ECCDC - CHDO Set Aside Funds Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$113,85 Weiland Project- Ballantyne Street Low/Mod Housing DH-1 \$0 \$477,27 Subtotal: \$0 \$477,27 Subtotal: \$0 \$477,27 Priority 6: Promote Equal Housing Opportunity Center for Social Advocacy – Fair Housing Administration DH-1 \$34,519 \$11,50 Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$197,089 \$ Icadder Truck - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$197,089 \$ Ladder Truck - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$260,000 \$ Renett	Mobile Home Rehabilitation Program	Low/Mod Housing	DH-1	\$261,138	\$0
Priority 2: Provide Homeownership Assistance to Low and Moderate Income Households First Time Homebuyer Program Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$265,66 Priority 5: Assist in the Development of Affordable Housing DH-2 \$0 \$37,95 ECCDC - CHDO Operating Funds Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$113,85 BCCDC - CHDO Set Aside Funds Low/Mod Housing DH-1 \$0 \$477,27 Subtotal: \$0 \$629,00 \$477,27 Center for Social Advocacy - Fair Housing Administration DH-1 \$34,519 \$113,80 Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$197,089 \$ Fire Station 8 - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$197,089 \$ Ladder Truck - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ Renette Center Improvements Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$260,000 \$ Renette Center Courtyard Refurbishments Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$210,000 \$ Renette Center Courtyard Ref	Rehabilitation Program - Pool of funds	Low/Mod Housing	DH-1	0	\$347,256
First Time Homebuyer Program Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$265,66 Priority 5: Assist in the Development of Affordable Housing DH-2 \$0 \$37,95 ECCDC - CHDO Operating Funds Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$113,85 Weiland Project- Ballantyne Street Low/Mod Housing DH-1 \$0 \$477,27 Subtotal: \$0 \$629,08 Priority 6: Promote Equal Housing Opportunity Center for Social Advocacy - Fair Housing Administration DH-1 \$34,519 \$11,50 Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$197,089 \$ Fire Station 8 -Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$197,089 \$ Renette Center Roof & Tile Replacement Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ Renette Center Improvements Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$120,000 \$ Renette Center Courtyard Refurbishments Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$200,000 \$ Renette Center Courtyard Refurbishments Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$200,000 \$ Renette Center Courtyard			Subtotal:	\$261,138	\$347,256
Priority 5: Assist in the Development of Affordable Housing ECCDC - CHDO Operating Funds Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$37,95 ECCDC - CHDO Set Aside Funds Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$113,85 Weiland Project- Ballantyne Street Low/Mod Housing DH-1 \$0 \$477,27 Subtotal: \$0 \$629,08 Priority 6: Promote Equal Housing Opportunity Subtotal: \$0 \$629,08 Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$11,50 Fire Station 8 -Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$197,089 \$ Ladder Truck - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ Renette Center Roof & Tile Replacement Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ Renette Center Improvements Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ Renette Center Courtyard Refurbishments Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$20,000 \$ Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or wit	Priority 2: Provide Homeownership Assis	stance to Low and Mod	erate Income Hou	seholds	
ECCDC - CHDO Operating Funds Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$37,95 ECCDC - CHDO Set Aside Funds Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$113,85 Weiland Project- Ballantyne Street Low/Mod Housing DH-1 \$0 \$477,27 Subtotal: \$0 \$629,08 Priority 6: Promote Equal Housing Opportunity DH-1 \$34,519 \$11,50 Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$197,089 \$ Fire Station 8 –Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$197,089 \$ Ladder Truck - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$87,846 \$ Renette Center Roof & Tile Replacement Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ Renette Center Courcil Chambers ADA Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$20,000 \$ Maprovements Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$120,000 \$ ADA Transition Plan Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$390,053 \$ Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$ <	First Time Homebuyer Program	Low/Mod Housing	DH-2	\$0	\$265,667
ECCDC - CHDO Set Aside Funds Low/Mod Housing DH-2 \$0 \$113,85 Weiland Project- Ballantyne Street Low/Mod Housing DH-1 \$0 \$477,27 Subtotal: \$0 \$629,08 Priority 6: Promote Equal Housing Opportunity DH-1 \$34,519 \$11,50 Center for Social Advocacy - Fair Housing Administration DH-1 \$34,519 \$11,50 Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$197,089 \$ Fire Station 8 -Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$197,089 \$ Ladder Truck - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$87,846 \$ Renette Center Roof & Tile Replacement Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ Renette Center Improvements Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ ADA Transition Plan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$120,000 \$ Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$ \$ Community Policing Project Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 <	Priority 5: Assist in the Development of A	Affordable Housing		I	L
Weiland Project- Ballantyne Street Low/Mod Housing DH-1 \$0 \$4477,27 Subtotal: \$0 \$629,08 Priority 6: Promote Equal Housing Opportunity Administration DH-1 \$34,519 \$11,500 Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$197,089 \$ Fire Station 8 – Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$197,089 \$ Ladder Truck - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$87,846 \$ Renette Center Roof & Tile Replacement Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ Renette Center Improvements Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$120,000 \$ Renette Center Courtyard Refurbishments Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$120,000 \$ ADA Transition Plan Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$390,053 \$ Playground – Family Health Centers of SD Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$7,000 \$ Community Policing Project Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$88,179 \$ Crisis House – Homeless Services Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 </td <td>ECCDC – CHDO Operating Funds</td> <td>Low/Mod Housing</td> <td>DH-2</td> <td>\$0</td> <td>\$37,952</td>	ECCDC – CHDO Operating Funds	Low/Mod Housing	DH-2	\$0	\$37,952
Subtotal: \$0 \$629,08 Priority 6: Promote Equal Housing Opportunity Administration DH-1 \$34,519 \$11,50 Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$197,089 \$ Fire Station 8 – Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$197,089 \$ Ladder Truck - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$87,846 \$ Renette Center Roof & Tile Replacement Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ Renette Center Improvements Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$120,000 \$ Renette Center Courtyard Refurbishments Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$120,000 \$ ADA Transition Plan Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$390,053 \$ \$ Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$ \$ Community Policing Project Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$ \$ Community Policing Project Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$ <t< td=""><td>ECCDC – CHDO Set Aside Funds</td><td>Low/Mod Housing</td><td>DH-2</td><td>\$0</td><td>\$113,858</td></t<>	ECCDC – CHDO Set Aside Funds	Low/Mod Housing	DH-2	\$0	\$113,858
Priority 6: Promote Equal Housing Opportunity Center for Social Advocacy – Fair Housing Administration DH-1 \$34,519 \$11,50 Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs Fire Station 8 – Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$197,089 \$ Ladder Truck - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$87,846 \$ Renette Center Roof & Tile Replacement Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ Renette Center Improvements Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$ Renette Center Courtyard Refurbishments Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$120,000 \$ Renette Center Courtyard Refurbishments Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$120,000 \$ ADA Transition Plan Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$390,053 \$ Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$ \$ Community Policing Project Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$40,000 \$ Meals on Wheels El Cajon Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$40	Weiland Project- Ballantyne Street	Low/Mod Housing	DH-1	\$0	\$477,271
Center for Social Advocacy – Fair HousingAdministrationDH-1\$34,519\$11,50Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community FacilitiesSocial NeedsSocial NeedsFire Station 8 – Section 108 LoanLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$197,089\$Ladder Truck - Section 108 LoanLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$87,846\$Renette Center Roof & Tile ReplacementLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$250,000\$Renette Center ImprovementsLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$250,000\$City Hall and Council Chambers ADALow/Mod AreaSL-1\$120,000\$ImprovementsLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$120,000\$Renette Center Courtyard RefurbishmentsLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$120,000\$ADA Transition PlanLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$390,053\$Playground – Family Health Centers of SDLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Crisis House – Homeless ServicesLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$40,000\$Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Realts on Wheels El CajonLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher ProgramLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Subtotal:\$185,179\$\$\$Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated NeedsSH-1\$215,98073,46 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>Subtotal:</td> <td>\$0</td> <td>\$629,081</td>			Subtotal:	\$0	\$629,081
Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special NeedsFire Station 8 – Section 108 LoanLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$197,089\$\$Ladder Truck - Section 108 LoanLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$87,846\$\$Renette Center Roof & Tile ReplacementLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$250,000\$\$Renette Center ImprovementsLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$250,000\$\$City Hall and Council Chambers ADALow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$120,000\$\$ImprovementsLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$90,000\$\$Renette Center Courtyard RefurbishmentsLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$90,000\$\$ADA Transition PlanLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$\$Playground – Family Health Centers of SDLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$\$Crisis House – Homeless ServicesLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$88,179\$\$Community Policing ProjectLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$\$Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Meals on Wheels El CajonLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$\$Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher ProgramLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$\$Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated NeedsS11.5\$215,98073,46	Priority 6: Promote Equal Housing Oppor	rtunity			
to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs Fire Station 8Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$197,089 \$\$ Ladder Truck - Section 108 Loan Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$87,846 \$\$ Renette Center Roof & Tile Replacement Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$\$ Renette Center Improvements Low/Mod Area SL-1 \$250,000 \$\$ Renette Center Courtyard Refurbishments Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$120,000 \$\$ ADA Transition Plan Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$90,000 \$\$ Playground – Family Health Centers of SD Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$70,000 \$\$ Community 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs \$\$ \$\$ Corisis House – Homeless Services Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$\$88,179 \$\$ Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher Program Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$\$10,000 \$\$ Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Pla	Center for Social Advocacy – Fair Housing	Administration	DH-1	\$34,519	\$11,506
Fire Station 8 - Section 108 LoanLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$197,089\$Ladder Truck - Section 108 LoanLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$87,846\$Renette Center Roof & Tile ReplacementLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$250,000\$Renette Center ImprovementsLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$250,000\$City Hall and Council Chambers ADALow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$120,000\$ImprovementsLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$90,000\$Renette Center Courtyard RefurbishmentsLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$90,000\$ADA Transition PlanLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Playground – Family Health Centers of SDLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Community Policing ProjectLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$88,179\$Crisis House – Homeless ServicesLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$40,000\$Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Meals on Wheels El CajonLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher ProgramLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$50,000\$Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated NeedsSL-1\$215,98073,46Redevelopment Agency AdministrationAdministrationDH-1\$215,98073,46				ing Communi	ty Facilities
Renette Center Roof & Tile ReplacementLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$250,000\$Renette Center ImprovementsLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$250,000\$City Hall and Council Chambers ADA ImprovementsLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$120,000\$Renette Center Courtyard RefurbishmentsLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$90,000\$ADA Transition PlanLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$90,000\$ADA Transition PlanLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Playground – Family Health Centers of SDLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Subtotal\$1,454,988\$Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special NeedsLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$40,000\$Crisis House – Homeless ServicesLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$40,000\$\$Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher ProgramLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$50,000\$Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated NeedsS185,179\$Redevelopment Agency AdministrationAdministrationDH-1\$215,98073,46				\$197,089	\$0
Renette Center ImprovementsLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$250,000\$City Hall and Council Chambers ADA ImprovementsLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$120,000\$Renette Center Courtyard RefurbishmentsLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$90,000\$ADA Transition PlanLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$390,053\$Playground – Family Health Centers of SDLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Subtotal\$1,454,988\$Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special NeedsSL-1\$88,179\$Crisis House – Homeless ServicesLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$40,000\$Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Meals on Wheels El CajonLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$7,000\$Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher ProgramLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$50,000\$Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated NeedsDH-1\$215,98073,46	Ladder Truck - Section 108 Loan	Low/Mod Area	SL-1	\$87,846	\$0
City Hall and Council Chambers ADA ImprovementsLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$120,000\$Renette Center Courtyard RefurbishmentsLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$90,000\$ADA Transition PlanLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$390,053\$Playground – Family Health Centers of SDLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Subtotal\$1,454,988\$Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special NeedsCommunity Policing ProjectLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$88,179\$Crisis House – Homeless ServicesLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$40,000\$Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Meals on Wheels El CajonLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$7,000\$Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher ProgramLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$50,000\$Subtotal:\$185,179\$Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated NeedsRedevelopment Agency AdministrationAdministrationDH-1\$215,98073,46	Renette Center Roof & Tile Replacement	Low/Mod Area	SL-1	\$250,000	\$0
ImprovementsLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$120,000\$Renette Center Courtyard RefurbishmentsLow/Mod AreaSL-1\$90,000\$ADA Transition PlanLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$390,053\$Playground – Family Health Centers of SDLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Subtotal\$1,454,988\$Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special NeedsCommunity Policing ProjectLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$88,179\$Community Policing ProjectLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$40,000\$Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Meals on Wheels El CajonLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$7,000\$Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher ProgramLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$50,000\$Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated NeedsDH-1\$215,98073,46	Renette Center Improvements	Low/Mod Area	SL-1	\$250,000	\$0
ADA Transition PlanLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$390,053\$Playground – Family Health Centers of SDLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$70,000\$Subtotal\$1,454,988\$Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special NeedsCommunity Policing ProjectLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$88,179\$Community Policing ProjectLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$40,000\$Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Meals on Wheels El CajonLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$7,000\$Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher ProgramLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$50,000\$Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated NeedsDH-1\$215,98073,46	•	Low/Mod Clientele	SL-1	\$120,000	\$0
Playground – Family Health Centers of SD Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$70,000 \$ Subtotal \$1,454,988 \$ Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$88,179 \$ Community Policing Project Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$88,179 \$ Crisis House – Homeless Services Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$40,000 \$ Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$7,000 \$ Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher Program Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$50,000 \$ Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated Needs DH-1 \$215,980 73,46	Renette Center Courtyard Refurbishments	Low/Mod Area	SL-1	\$90,000	\$0
Subtotal \$1,454,988 \$ Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs Subtotal \$1,454,988 \$ Community Policing Project Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$88,179 \$ Crisis House – Homeless Services Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$40,000 \$ Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$7,000 \$ Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$50,000 \$ Free Emergency Voucher Program Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$50,000 \$ Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated Needs DH-1 \$215,980 73,46	ADA Transition Plan	Low/Mod Clientele	SL-1	\$390,053	\$0
Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs Community Policing Project Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$88,179 \$\$ Crisis House – Homeless Services Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$40,000 \$\$ Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$7,000 \$\$ Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$50,000 \$\$ Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated Needs DH-1 \$215,980 73,46	Playground – Family Health Centers of SD	Low/Mod Clientele	SL-1	\$70,000	\$0
and/or with Special NeedsCommunity Policing ProjectLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$88,179\$Crisis House – Homeless ServicesLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$40,000\$Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Meals on Wheels El CajonLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$7,000\$Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher ProgramLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$50,000\$Subtotal:\$185,179\$Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated NeedsRedevelopment Agency AdministrationAdministrationDH-1\$215,98073,46			Subtotal	\$1,454,988	\$0
Community Policing ProjectLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$88,179\$Crisis House – Homeless ServicesLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$40,000\$Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Meals on Wheels El CajonLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$7,000\$Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher ProgramLow/Mod ClienteleSL-1\$50,000\$Subtotal:\$185,179\$Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated NeedsRedevelopment Agency AdministrationAdministrationDH-1\$215,98073,46		nd Supportive Services	to Those of Low	and Moderate	Income
Meals on Wheels Greater San Diego – Meals on Wheels El Cajon Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$7,000 \$ Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher Program Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$50,000 \$ Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated Needs DH-1 \$215,980 73,46		Low/Mod Clientele	SL-1	\$88,179	\$0
Meals on Wheels El Cajon Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$7,000 \$ Set Free Baptist Fellowship of SD – Set Free Emergency Voucher Program Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$50,000 \$ Subtotal: \$185,179 \$ Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated Needs DH-1 \$215,980 73,46	Crisis House – Homeless Services	Low/Mod Clientele	SL-1	\$40,000	\$0
Free Emergency Voucher Program Low/Mod Clientele SL-1 \$50,000 \$ Subtotal: \$185,179 \$ Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated Needs Redevelopment Agency Administration Administration DH-1 \$215,980 73,46		Low/Mod Clientele	SL-1	\$7,000	\$0
Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated Needs Redevelopment Agency Administration Administration DH-1 \$215,980 73,46		Low/Mod Clientele	SL-1	\$50,000	\$0
Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated Needs Redevelopment Agency Administration Administration DH-1 \$215,980 73,46					\$C
Redevelopment Agency AdministrationAdministrationDH-1\$215,98073,46			p and Implement I	Both Housing	and
			DH-1	\$215.980	73,464
					\$1,326,974

General Questions

- 1. Describe the geographic areas of the jurisdiction (including areas of low income families and/or racial/minority concentration) in which assistance will be directed during the next year. Where appropriate, the jurisdiction should estimate the percentage of funds the jurisdiction plans to dedicate to target areas.
- 2. Describe the basis for allocating investments geographically within the jurisdiction (or within the EMSA for HOPWA) (91.215(a)(1)) during the next year and the rationale for assigning the priorities.
- 3. Describe actions that will take place during the next year to address obstacles to meeting underserved needs.
- 4. Identify the federal, state, and local resources expected to be made available to address the needs identified in the plan. Federal resources should include Section 8 funds made available to the jurisdiction, Low-Income Housing Tax Credits, and competitive McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act funds expected to be available to address priority needs and specific objectives identified in the strategic plan.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan General Questions response:

1. The City encompasses an area of approximately 14.2 square miles and the City's current population of 97,934 makes it the sixth most populated jurisdiction in the region and the largest city in East County. El Cajon is located 15 miles east of the City of San Diego. El Cajon is a diverse residential, commercial and industrial area and serves as the main commerce center for several surrounding communities. Gillespie Field, a general aviation airport, is a major contributing factor to the City's vibrant industrial development. EL Cajon includes a cross-section of housing types: lower cost mobile homes, apartments, moderately priced condominiums and high cost single-family homes. The City's name in Spanish for "big box" is descriptive of its geographic setting in a boxlike valley.

A concentration of lower income residents exists on the valley floor, surrounded by higher income and lower density residential areas. Several CDBG and HOME activities are available citywide, but the predominant focus areas are the neighborhoods within the downtown area. There are a few block groups with concentrations of minorities slightly higher than the County averages, but these block groups are scattered and do not constitute a specific geographic area that could be defined by race or ethnicities (see Figure 1 in the Five-Year Strategic Plan for the low and moderate income block groups in the City on page CP-37).

For FY 2009-2010, the City will be funding community facility improvement projects located primarily in low and moderate income areas. Public service projects will benefit low and moderate income and special needs persons citywide. Affordable housing projects/programs will also assist low and moderate income households citywide.

- 2. As the valley floor has the highest concentration of lower income residents, all but a very few projects and programs are focused in this area (exceptions include city-wide projects such as the first time homebuyers program, housing rehabilitation, senior services and fair housing activities).
- 3. The greatest obstacle to meeting underserved needs is the ongoing reduction of resources directed to assist those needs. Leveraging, to the greatest possible extent, will continue.
- 4. A variety of resources will be made available to assist in addressing the needs identified in this plan.

The entitlements are as follows: \$1,249,257 for CDBG and \$849,703 for HOME. In addition, the City has carried over funds from prior years in the amount of \$902,547 in CDBG funds and \$477,271 in HOME funds.

Program income for CDBG and HOME programs are also expected from loans repaid. As additional projects are identified and funded, amendments to this Plan will be submitted as required and appropriate.

As part of President Obama's 2009 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA), the City of El Cajon will be receiving an additional \$335,286 in CDBG funds and \$512,686 in Homeless Prevention funds for FY 2008-09. The guidelines for expending these funds have not been released yet. The City will amend its FY 2008-09 Action Plan once the eligibility and intended uses of these funds are determined.

Mortgage Credit Certificates provide first-time homebuyer assistance through an IRS program. Administered regionally in the San Diego area (all jurisdictions in San Diego County with the exceptions of the cities of San Diego and Oceanside, pool their resources). The City of El Cajon has benefited through this pooling arrangement and will continue to participate in the program

An issuance of bond in non-housing redevelopment funds occurred back in March 2007. The net amount to the Redevelopment Agency was \$15,165,108.90. These funds will continue to be used for a variety of capital improvement and economic development projects in the downtown area over a period of years. Redevelopment (tax increment) funds are also available to assist in addressing the needs identified in this plan.

Managing the Process

- 1. Identify the lead agency, entity, and agencies responsible for administering programs covered by the consolidated plan.
- 2. Identify the significant aspects of the process by which the plan was developed, and the agencies, groups, organizations, and others who participated in the process.
- 3. Describe actions that will take place during the next year to enhance coordination between public and private housing, health, and social service agencies.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan Managing the Process response:

1. The El Cajon Redevelopment and Housing Department serves as the lead agency in the preparation of the One Year Action Plan. Additionally, the City contracts with the Center for Social Advocacy (formerly known as Heartland Human Relations and Fair Housing Association) for administration of the Fair Housing Program. The Housing Authority of the County of San Diego administers the Section 8 program for the City.

In 2009, the City conducted a Community Development Needs Survey as part of the development of the 2009-2014 Consolidated Plan. In El Cajon, the top ranking community development needs are:

- Fire Stations and Equipment
- Anti-Crime Programs
- Neglected and Abused Children's Center and Services
- Park and Recreation Facilities
- Youth Centers
- Youth Activities
- Libraries
- Graffiti Removal
- Job Creation and Retention
- Health Care Facilities
- Street Lighting

The City coordinates with local social service providers and adjacent governmental agencies to provide needed housing and community development services to area residents.

The City meets with representatives from other CDBG entitlement jurisdictions in San Diego and Imperial Counties on a regular basis. One ongoing issue is to develop a collaborative system for the administration of CDBG funding to ease the administration of CDBG requirements for non-profit and other recipients. The City will also continue to assist county, state, federal, education and private organizations involved in economic development and job training in targeting their efforts toward those areas of El Cajon exhibiting the greatest need. May 12, 2009

- 2. The City maintains a contact list of interested potential applicants. A week prior to the availability of applications, a letter was sent to every agency on the contact list announcing the process, in addition to notices in the local newspaper and the City website. Applications were received from six non-profit agencies. All applications were eligible for projects or activities and all six were granted funding. Applicants included the following agencies: Center for Social Advocacy and Fair Housing, Chase Avenue Clinic, Crisis House, Meals on Wheels, Set Free Baptist Ministries, and El Cajon Community Development Corporation. The agencies allocated CDBG and/or HOME funds are listed in Table 1. Additionally, various City departments requested funds for eligible projects. Staff is pro-active in providing technical assistance prior to a formal request for funds to ensure that non-eligible requests are not forwarded.
- The City coordinates with local social service providers and adjacent governmental agencies to provide needed housing and community development services to area residents.

The City meets with representatives from other CDBG entitlement jurisdictions in San Diego and Imperial Counties on a regular basis. One ongoing issue is to develop a collaborative system for the administration of CDBG funding to ease the administration of CDBG requirements for non-profit and other recipients. The City will also continue to assist county, state, federal, education and private organizations involved in economic development and job training in targeting their efforts toward those areas of El Cajon exhibiting the greatest need.

Citizen Participation

- 1. Provide a summary of the citizen participation process.
- 2. Provide a summary of citizen comments or views on the plan.
- 3. Provide a summary of efforts made to broaden public participation in the development of the consolidated plan, including outreach to minorities and non-English speaking persons, as well as persons with disabilities.
- 4. Provide a written explanation of comments not accepted and the reasons why these comments were not accepted.

*Please note that Citizen Comments and Responses may be included as additional files within the CPMP Tool.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan Citizen Participation response:

 As part of the City's Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program, El Cajon adopted a Citizen Participation Plan (CPP) pursuant to HUD regulations and adheres to the citizen comment procedures established in the CPP. Residents were given timely notices of public hearings held for the Housing Element and Consolidated Plan. Residents were also given a 30-day period to review the draft Plan. The City of El Cajon allowed adequate, timely notification of all public meetings. The two public meetings held during the Consolidated Plan process were advertised in the newspaper.

The following information was included with the application packets:

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION SCHEDULE

November 3, 2008	Mail letter to notify interested parties of RFP
November 3, 2008	Notice to newspaper "Notice of Funding Availability and request for Comments and Proposals." To be published
	November 6, 13 and 20, 2008.
November 6, 2008	Begin mailing applications to community organizations
November 13, 2008	Technical Assistance – Hours (1:00pm to 5:00pm)
November 14, 2008	Technical Assistance – Hours (1:00pm to 5:00pm)
December 19, 2008	Proposals from City department applicants for CDBG funds to be submitted to Redevelopment and Housing Department by 5:00pm.
December 19, 2008	Proposals from non-profit applicants for CDBG funds to be
	submitted to Redevelopment and Housing Department by 5:00pm
January 12, 2009	Notify City departments regarding eligibility
January 12, 2009	Notice to newspaper, "Notice of First Community Meeting"
	to be published January 15, 2009
January 15, 2009	Notify non-profit applicants of CDBG eligibility
January 28, 2009	Community Meeting from 6:30pm to 8:00pm
January 29, 2009	Resident surveys due by 5:00pm
February 2, 2009	Notify newspaper, "Notice of First Public Hearing" for CDBG Applicants. Notice to be published February 5, 12 and 19, 2009.
February 24, 2009	First Public Hearing at 7:00pm
March 5, 2009	Notify newspaper, "Notice of Public Review and Second Public Hearing" for final adoption of One-Year Action Plan for FY 2009-10 and to solicit public input. Notice to be published March 12, 19 and 26, 2009. Notice includes full listing of approved recipients.
March 9, 2009	Begin environmental clearance for approved projects
March 30, 2009	Notify newspaper with draft list of Funded Projects with descriptions. Notice to be published: April 2, 9 and 16, 2009.
April 14, 2009	Second Public Hearing at 3:00pm
April 16, 2009	Begin contract negotiations with selected CDBG sub- recipients
May 12, 2009	Council adopts One-Year Action Plan and Five-Year Consolidated Plan on Consent Calendar
May 15, 2009	One-Year Action Plan and Five-Year Consolidated Plan to be submitted to HUD for approval
June 1, 2009	Begin Fiscal Year 2009-2010

- 2. At the public hearing held on February 24, 2009, five speakers representing applications made requests to the City Council to consider their request. Their comments are summarized in Appendix A.
- 3. The City of El Cajon made every effort to respond to all relevant comments.

Institutional Structure

1. Describe actions that will take place during the next year to develop institutional structure.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan Institutional Structure response:

1. The institutional structure was modified in 2004. The Department of Redevelopment and Housing was created by combining the former Housing Division of the Community Development Department with the Redevelopment Agency.

Staff members of the Redevelopment and Housing Department continue to attend appropriate training sessions as available. The City continues to provide operational assistance to El Cajon Community Development Corporation, a CHDO/CBDO.

Monitoring

1. Describe actions that will take place during the next year to monitor its housing and community development projects and ensure long-term compliance with program requirements and comprehensive planning requirements.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan Monitoring response:

Monitoring should be directed toward programmatic, financial and regulatory performance. Primary objectives are (1) to ensure that subrecipients/CHDOs comply with all pertinent regulations governing their administrative, financial and programmatic operations; (2) to ensure subrecipients/CHDOs achieve their performance objectives within their program year and budget; and (3) to assess capabilities and/or any potential needs for training or technical assistance in these areas.

All Projects and Programs

- Subrecipients/CHDOs are evaluated and monitored as part of the pre-award assessment. Evaluation of the nature of activity, proposed plan for carrying out activity, the organization's capacity to do the work, and the possibility of potential conflicts of interests are within the pre-award assessment, which may be mentioned in the staff report for the first public hearing.
- 2. Reports must be current prior to approval of any payment request. Reports may be monthly or quarterly, as mutually established between the City and the subrecipient/CHDO prior to contract execution. Report forms are provided to the

subrecipient/CHDO with the executed contract, to ensure that all required information is included.

3. Technical assistance will be provided as requested or with Subrecipients identified as inexpediences with CDBG/HOME/ADDI or with agency management.

CDBG Projects and Programs

1. Establish an Annual Monitoring Plan

Identify Subrecipients most likely to have serious problems and devote extra attention to them. This identification may be due to recent personnel turnover, past performance, or the nature of the particular project.

- a. Establish a schedule for on-site visits. Smaller Subrecipients or Subrecipients that have been monitored in the past and are managing well can be monitored through file evaluation.
- b. If on-site monitoring is deemed appropriate, conduct on-site monitoring with checklist. Conduct exit interview.
- c. Write subrecipient with findings, concerns and areas worthy of commendation. Provide deadlines for compliance with correcting deficiencies. Include positive feedback.
- 2. Single Audit Requirements
 - a. Notify subrecipient in writing of requirements under the Single Audit Act.
 - b. Review Audit Report. Letter of review sent to subrecipient. Assure all findings have been cleared by subrecipient.

HOME/ADDI Projects and Programs

Rental Projects

The City or its agent will:

- 1. Perform on site inspections to determine compliance with property standards no less than once every three years for projects containing one to four units; once every two years for projects containing five to 25 units; and once per year for projects with 26 or more units.
- 2. Verify tenant income via self-certification process on an annual basis. Every sixth year, full tenant income verification will be conducted.
- 3. Verify rents on HOME assisted units conform to current HOME rent limits.

Ownership Projects and Programs

- 1. The City will verify residency through an annual self-certification and a review of the current Tax Assessor's records. In the event that the unit is no longer owner-occupied, City staff will pursue recapture of HOME/ADDI funds.
- In the event that the City receives a notice of default of notice of foreclosure for a single family residence, City staff will attempt to contact owner to determine the nature of default and if appropriate provide technical assistance and/or referral information; should a foreclosure occur, staff will pursue recapture of HOME/ADDI funds.

Lead-based Paint

1. Describe the actions that will take place during the next year to evaluate and reduce the number of housing units containing lead-based paint hazards in order to increase the inventory of lead-safe housing available to extremely low-income, low-income, and moderate-income families, and how the plan for the reduction of lead-based hazards is related to the extent of lead poisoning and hazards.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan Lead-based Paint response:

1. The City informs residents applying for loans or grants through the Housing Rehabilitation Loan Program about the hazards of lead-based paint. The City will also continue to participate in the Rehabilitation Roundtable regional group. The group meets occasionally and is comprised of representatives from local jurisdictions that operate housing rehabilitation programs. A standing topic for these meetings is lead-based paint. Code enforcement and building inspectors will continue to identify lead-based paint hazards as part of their ongoing activities, if the scope of the complaint allows them into the unit, or if it is part of an ongoing investigation. The Building Division will continue to be alert to units that may contain lead-based paint. They will inform tenants and landlords as part of their inspections of the dangers of lead-based paint. The City will continue to distribute the brochures, Lead Based Paint, a Threat and Protect Your Family from Lead in Your Home. The City will continue to attend meetings and training on lead-based paint hazards.

Additionally, the City of San Diego obtained a grant from the State of California to improve enforcement of lead based paint abatement procedures. One requirement of the grant it to include surrounding jurisdictions and the City of El Cajon has been participating in these meetings.

In order to address the health risks to young children posed by lead-based paint in residential dwellings, the City has implemented the following guidelines for housing rehabilitation programs. This includes all ongoing rehabilitation programs:

Rehab Costs				
(per Unit)	<\$5,000	\$5,000-\$25,000	>\$25,000	
Approach to Lead Hazard Evaluation and	Do no harm	Indentify and control lead hazards	Identify and abate lead hazards	
Reduction				
Notification	Yes	Yes	Yes	
Lead Hazard Evaluation	 Paint Testing of surfaces to be disturbed by rehabilitati 	 Paint Testing of surfaces to be disturbed by rehabilitation Risk Assessment 	 Paint Testing of surfaces to be disturbed by rehabilitation Risk Assessment 	
	on			
Lead Hazard Reduction	 Repair surfaces disturbed during rehabilitati on. Safe work practices Clearance of work sites 	 Interim Controls Safe work practices Clearance of unit. 	 Abatement Safe work practices Clearance of unit 	
Ongoing Maintenance	For HOME funded rental properties only.	For HOME funded rental properties only.	For HOME funded rental properties only.	
Options	 Presume lead-based paint Use safe work practices on all surfaces 	 Presume lead-based paint Use standard treatments 	 Presume lead-based paint Abate all applicable surfaces 	
Load Hazard Evaluation		t point tooting or a combinati		

Table 2: Lead-Based Paint Guidelines for Residential Rehabilitation

Lead Hazard Evaluation. A risk assessment, paint testing or a combination of these to determine the presence of lead-based hazards or lead-based paint in properties built prior to 1978

Lead Hazard Reduction. Activities designed to reduce or eliminate exposure to lead based paint hazards through methods including interim controls, standards treatments or abatement. The action taken will depend on the project costs as required under Subpart J.

Clearance. An activity conducted following lead-based paint hazard reduction activities to determine that the hazard reduction activities are complete.

 Lead Hazard Evaluation. A risk assessment, paint testing or a combination of these to determine the presence of lead-based hazards or lead-based paint in properties built prior to 1978.

- Lead Hazard Reduction. Activities designed to reduce or eliminate exposure to lead based paint hazards through methods including interim controls, standards treatments or abatement. The action taken will depend on the project costs as required under Subpart J.
- **Clearance.** An activity conducted following lead-based paint hazard reduction activities to determine that the hazard reduction activities are complete.

For rehabilitation projects, the City's policy is to isolate the cost of lead abatement in a forgivable third trust deed (3rd mortgage), as the lead abatement costs may exceed 100 percent of the loan-to-value ratio. That loan is forgiven upon the expiration of the affordability period found at 24 CFR 92.254(as)(4). For the first time homebuyer program, lead abatement is the responsibility of the seller, and the City will not participate in down payment/closing cost assistance on any house containing lead. Of the eight mobile home parks in which the City offers mobile home rehabilitation loans, five have been exempted from the lead requirements, as they are senior-only parks. The rehabilitation of individual units in the remaining three mobile home parks will be addressed per the chart found above. For FY 2009-2010, the City has set aside CDBG funds for the Mobile Home Rehabilitation Program.

HOUSING

Specific Housing Objectives

- 1. Describe the priorities and specific objectives the jurisdiction hopes to achieve during the next year.
- 2. Describe how Federal, State, and local public and private sector resources that are reasonably expected to be available will be used to address identified needs for the period covered by this Action Plan.

*Please also refer to the Housing Needs Table in the Needs.xls workbook.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan Specific Objectives response:

1. The City of El Cajon has been focusing resources and energy on increasing the homeownership rate within the City. As of the 2000 Census, only 40 percent of El Cajon residents were homeowners, a full 26 percent below the national level. Rehabilitation of housing for existing homebuyers is one of the two continuing areas of priority and focus. However, declining home prices and the increase in foreclosure rates within the City has forced staff to re-evaluate their priorities. Discussions about redesigning or adding new rehabilitation programs and/or activities are at the forefront. Such options explored thus far include: the rebirth of the Foreclosure Prevention Program (education, loan modifications and restructuring of debt), a partnership with local utility companies to implement energy efficient rehabilitation activities (offering potential rebate), and targeting new Mobile Home Parks within the City through an Advertising Campaign.

2. The following are activities to be pursued in FY 2009-2010 using CDBG and HOME funds:

Priority 1: Conserve and Improve Existing Affordable Housing

a. Residential Rehabilitation Programs: The City offers assistance to rehabilitate housing for low and moderate income households.

Single-Family Housing Rehabilitation Loan Program: Loans are available to rehabilitate/repair single-family homes in the City of El Cajon for families earning 80 percent or less of the Area Median Income (AMI). This is a fully deferred, up to \$100,000 zero interest loan that becomes due and payable upon sale, rental, refinance, and transfer of the property. In addition to income restrictions, maximum property value restrictions apply. The homeowner must have owned the property for at least one year and have adequate equity in the home.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: HOME - \$347,256 (as part of pool of funds)

Mobile Home Rehabilitation Loan Program: The City provides up to \$20,000 to rehabilitate mobile homes located in eligible parks in the City of El Cajon. The mobile home owner must have owned their home for at least one year. The loans become due and payable upon sale, rental, refinance and transfer of the property.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CDBG - \$261,138

Multi-Family Residential Rehabilitation: The City uses redevelopment setaside and HOME funds to provide assistance to rehabilitate multi-family units.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: HOME - \$265,669 (as part of pool of funds)

Acquisition/Rehabilitation: The City uses HOME and redevelopment set-aside funds to acquire and rehabilitate single-family homes and resell those units to first-time homebuyers. This program is operated through El Cajon Community Development Corporation, CHDO.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: HOME - \$265,669 (as part of pool of funds)

Lend-A-Hand Day: Using Redevelopment housing set-aside funds, the El Cajon Community Development Corporation (ECCDC) targets a two-three block neighborhood in the downtown area. Working with property owners, tenants, Building Inspectors, Code Enforcement and Community Police Officers, a prioritized list of improvements is developed leading toward a single neighborhood clean-up day once each month. The location is changed every month.

Five-Year Objectives:

- Provide rehabilitation assistance to five owner units and ten mobile homes annually for a total of 75 owner units over five years.
- Distribute brochure materials throughout the community including City Hall, library, and key community locations.

One-Year Objectives:

- Rehabilitate ten mobile homes.
- Rehabilitate five single-family homes.
- Continue to explore new rehabilitation program and/or activities.
- Distribute brochure materials throughout the community including City Hall, library, and key community locations.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Decent Housing (DH)/Availability (1)

b. Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction: Approximately 78 percent of the housing units in El Cajon were built prior to 1978. Based on the age of housing stock and household income, an estimated 5,831 older housing units with Lead-Based Paint in the City may be occupied by low and moderate income households (0-80 percent AMI).

FY 2009-2010 Funding: Included as part of rehabilitation programs

One-Year Objectives:

Included as part of rehabilitation programs.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Decent Housing (DH)/Availability (1)

Priority 2: Provide Homeownership Assistance to Low and Moderate Income Households

a. **First-Time Homebuyer Assistance:** The City of El Cajon offers two unique programs designed to assist first-time homebuyers purchase a new or existing single-family or condominium home in the City. The American Dream and California Dream First-Time Homebuyer Programs may utilize a combination of HOME and CalHome or redevelopment set-aside/tax increment funds for up to 30 percent, 40 percent or 50 percent of the purchase price for downpayment, plus up to \$5,000 for closing cost assistance. Pre-qualification by the City is required and restrictions do apply. Funds are available on a first-come, first-serve basis.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: HOME - \$265,667

Five-Year Objectives:

 Provide first-time homebuyer assistance from the HOME, CalHome, and redevelopment set-aside programs. Assist 10 first-time buyers annually for a total of 50 households over five years.

One-Year Objectives:

• Assist 10 first-time buyers annually.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Decent Housing (DH)/Affordability (2)

b. Acquisition and Resale of Foreclosed Properties: In an effort to stabilize neighborhoods, preserve the affordable housing stock, and promote homeownership, the City intends to allocate the 15 percent HOME CHDO setaside funds to an eligible CHDO for the acquisition, rehabilitation and resale of vacant foreclosed properties to low-income households.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CHDO Reserve - \$113,858

Five-Year Objectives:

 Based on funding availability and allocations, through an eligible CHDO, anticipate assisting not less than three low income households per year for a total of not less than 15 households over five years.

One-Year Objectives:

- Establish agreement with CHDO to begin implementation of program.
- Assist three households as funding permits.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Decent Housing (DH)/Affordability (2)

c. **Foreclosure Prevention:** The City is in the process of establishing a Foreclosure Prevention Program.

One-Year Objectives:

Establish program and begin implementation in 2009.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Decent Housing (DH)/Affordability (2)

d. **MCC Program:** The City of El Cajon has participated with most of the other jurisdictions in San Diego County for the administration of the Mortgage Credit Certification Program (17 of the 19 jurisdictions pool the resources, only the cities of San Diego and Oceanside administer their own on a separate basis). The advantage of El Cajon with this arrangement was that properties inland are generally more affordable than coastal properties

One-Year Objectives:

 Continue to participate in the program and assist the County in promoting program use.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Decent Housing (DH)/Affordability (2)

Priority 5: Assist in the Development of Affordable Housing

a. **Non-Profit Housing Development Corporations:** Funding will be provided to the ECCDC for affordable housing development.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CHDO Operating - \$37,952

Five-Year Objectives:

- Augment and refine the list of non-profit developers for purposes of coordinating their involvement in affordable housing development in the City.
- Assist in expanding capacity of CHDOs for affordable housing development and preservation.
- Meet with existing local non-profit groups periodically to coordinate the development of family and other types of affordable housing in El Cajon.

One-Year Objectives:

 Provide funding for ECCDC to expand capacity as a CHDO for affordable housing development and preservation.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Decent Housing (DH)/Affordability (2)

b. Land Assemblage and Write-Down: The Agency authorized staff on February 10, 2009 to initiate negotiations with Weiland Development Company for the use of low and moderate-income housing funds for the acquisition of twenty-six (26) parcels on Birchwood Lane for development of affordable housing. The total development cost of the project is estimated at \$6,472,000 and Agency participation has been requested via a loan in the amount of \$2,950,000 for the acquisition of properties. Escrow to purchase the project site closed on March 20, 2009; Agency participation is an estimated 45.58 percent of the total development cost. In addition, \$477,271 in HOME funds will be made available for this project.

In exchange for Agency Participation, Weiland Development Company has agreed to sell all twenty-six (26) units to low and moderate income households, for which covenants will be recorded for not less than 45 years as required under Redevelopment Law. Agency funds will be returned through close of escrow and re-loaned to eligible homebuyers under current or modified First-Time Homebuyer Program parameters. All units will be designated on the recordable covenants as replacement units for loss of 15 Linda Way units.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: HOME - \$477,271

Five-Year Objectives:

- Facilitate land assemblage for affordable housing development. The City has identified the Downtown Specific Plan Area and Transit Center Area as target areas for higher density housing development. As these areas are within the El Cajon Redevelopment Project Area, the Redevelopment Agency may utilize redevelopment authorities to facilitate lot consolidation.
- Assist in the construction of 20 affordable units over five years.

One-Year Objectives:

Assist in the land acquisition for the development of 26 affordable units, with potentially 11 units being assisted with HOME funds.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Decent Housing (DH)/Affordability (2)

Priority 6: Promote Equal Housing Opportunity

In order to make adequate provision for the housing needs of all economic segments of the community, the City must pursue actions that promote housing opportunities for all persons regardless of race, color, national origin, ancestry, religion, sex, familial status, marital status, age, disability, source of income, or sexual orientation.

- **a. Fair Housing:** The City of El Cajon contracts with the Center for Social Advocacy to provide a variety of fair housing and tenant/landlord services, including:
 - Serves as a fair housing resource for the area, including implementation of an affirmative fair housing marketing plan, testing and complaint verification;
 - Responds to all citizen complaints regarding violations of the fair housing laws;
 - Provides tenant-landlord counseling to all inquiring citizens;
 - Promotes community awareness of tenant landlord rights and responsibilities;
 - Monitors housing legislation and reports to the City; and
 - Maintains a free rental listing service of affordable housing within the City of El Cajon.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CDBG - \$34,519; HOME - \$11,506

Five-Year Objectives:

- Actively advertise services provided by the Center for Social Advocacy through brochures at the public counter, community service agencies, public libraries, and City website.
- Continue to comply with the fair housing planning requirements of the CDBG and HOME programs, including updating the Analysis of Impediments (AI) to Fair Housing Choice every five years and incorporating actions to address any impediments in its annual Action Plans to HUD.
- Through the fair housing service provider, assist 2,000 persons with fair housing services.

One-Year Objectives:

- Advertise services provided by the Center for Social Advocacy through brochures at the public counter, community service agencies, public libraries, and City website.
- Participate in the Regional Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice update.
- Assist 450 persons with fair housing services.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Decent Housing (DH)/Availability (1)

Needs of Public Housing

- 1. Describe the manner in which the plan of the jurisdiction will help address the needs of public housing and activities it will undertake during the next year to encourage public housing residents to become more involved in management and participate in homeownership.
- 2. If the public housing agency is designated as "troubled" by HUD or otherwise is performing poorly, the jurisdiction shall describe the manner in which it will provide financial or other assistance in improving its operations to remove such designation during the next year.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan Public Housing Strategy response:

- 1. The needs of public housing in the City of El Cajon are typically met by the Housing Authority of the County of San Diego. There is no public housing in El Cajon and the County administers Section 8 Rental Assistance to residents in need of affordable housing.
- HACSD is not designated as a "troubled" agency by HUD. According to HACSD, the physical condition of its public housing stock is considered to be good. The units are inspected, repaired, and maintained on a regular basis. It is the goal of HACSD to maintain each home, whether the unit is a single-family residence or in an apartment complex.

Barriers to Affordable Housing

1. Describe the actions that will take place during the next year to remove barriers to affordable housing.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan Barriers to Affordable Housing response:

 The City of El Cajon's primary problem with affordable housing is in the ownership sector. The City's housing stock consists of over 50 percent of the units being constructed as rental housing. That amount, plus the portion of ownership units (condominiums and single-family detached houses) that are used as rental properties by investors, produced a homeownership rate within the City as 40.5 percent according to the 2000 Census. This is a full 26 percent below the national average homeownership rate.

Historically, in this region the greatest barrier to affordable ownership is the price of housing. The City's First-Time Homebuyer program provides 30, 40 or 50 percent of the purchase price as a silent second to income eligible applicants (the varying percentage amounts correspond to the income levels – 50 percent of the purchase prices is available to families earning at or below 50 percent of the area median income level). In recent months, the housing market has come to a halt due to the lending crisis. Few developers are pursuing new development projects. The recent decrease in home prices has opened up opportunities for first-time homebuyers.

The City anticipates facilitating homeownership among low and moderate income households through its First-Time Homebuyer program.

The First-Time Homebuyer program has two funding sources: HOME funds for families earning up to 80 percent of area median income and redevelopment funds (low and moderate income housing set-aside funds) assist families earning up to 120 percent of AMI.

The City has extensively revised its condominium conversion policies and relaxed many previously existing requirements. Since 2002, the City Council has approved the conversion of 3,239 apartments into condominiums. Of these, 1,452 have completed the conversion process and are eligible to be sold. The number of units that have been made available for is not trackable by the City. The City's First-Time Homebuyer program funds are eligible to assist in the purchase of a converted unit. The existing tenants have the first right of refusal.

HOME/ American Dream Down payment Initiative (ADDI)

- 1. Describe other forms of investment not described in § 92.205(b).
- 2. If the participating jurisdiction (PJ) will use HOME or ADDI funds for homebuyers, it must state the guidelines for resale or recapture, as required in § 92.254 of the HOME rule.
- 3. If the PJ will use HOME funds to refinance existing debt secured by multifamily housing that is that is being rehabilitated with HOME funds, it must state its refinancing guidelines required under § 92.206(b). The guidelines shall describe the conditions under which the PJ will refinance existing debt. At a minimum these guidelines must:
 - a. Demonstrate that rehabilitation is the primary eligible activity and ensure that this requirement is met by establishing a minimum level of rehabilitation per unit or a required ratio between rehabilitation and refinancing.
 - b. Require a review of management practices to demonstrate that disinvestments in the property has not occurred; that the long-term needs of the project can be met; and that the feasibility of serving the targeted population over an extended affordability period can be demonstrated.
 - c. State whether the new investment is being made to maintain current affordable units, create additional affordable units, or both.
 - d. Specify the required period of affordability, whether it is the minimum 15 years or longer.
 - e. Specify whether the investment of HOME funds may be jurisdiction-wide or limited to a specific geographic area, such as a neighborhood identified in a neighborhood revitalization strategy under 24 CFR 91.215(e)(2) or a Federally designated Empowerment Zone or Enterprise Community.
 - f. State that HOME funds cannot be used to refinance multifamily loans made or insured by any federal program, including CDBG.
- 4. If the PJ is going to receive American Dream Down payment Initiative (ADDI) funds, please complete the following narratives:
 - a. Describe the planned use of the ADDI funds.

- b. Describe the PJ's plan for conducting targeted outreach to residents and tenants of public housing and manufactured housing and to other families assisted by public housing agencies, for the purposes of ensuring that the ADDI funds are used to provide down payment assistance for such residents, tenants, and families.
- c. Describe the actions to be taken to ensure the suitability of families receiving ADDI funds to undertake and maintain homeownership, such as provision of housing counseling to homebuyers.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan HOME/ADDI response:

- 1. The City does not anticipate receiving ADDI funds for FY 2009-2010. HOME funds will be used to support the City's First-Time Homebuyer program, residential rehabilitation, and new construction of affordable housing.
- 2. The following is reprinted from the HOMEOWNER'S REGULATORY AGREEMENT FOR HOME PROGRAM PARTICIPATION, which is recorded against the property at the close of escrow when HOME funds have been used to assist with the purchase.

Recapture of HOME and ADDI funds

Pursuant to 24 CFR 92.254(a)(ii), the City of El Cajon requires that HOME/ADDI funds be recaptured if the housing does not continue to be the principle residence of the family for the duration of the Period of Affordability. If all or any part of the Property or any interest in it is sold, rented, refinanced, conveyed or transferred (of if a beneficial interest in Borrower is sold, rented, refinanced, conveyed or transferred and Borrower is not a natural person), the Equity, as hereafter defined, in the Property shall be shared between the Borrower and the City on the following basis.

The maximum equity to be shared by the City shall not exceed the amount equal to the percentage of the value of the residence finances by the CalHome and HOME/ADDI Program Loan(s). That is, if the loan equals twenty percent of the **Original Purchase Price** of the residence, a maximum of twenty percent of the **Net Appreciation** may be charged by the City.

The following <u>example</u> assumes the following: (a) **Current Sales Price** or **Current Appraised Value** (as may be the case of refinance), in the example, of \$260,000, (b) **Original Purchase Price (OPP)** of \$180,000, (c) initial **Gross Appreciation** of \$80,000 (the Current Sales Price of \$260,000 minus the Original Price of \$180,000), (d) \$26,000 in closing costs (estimated at ten percent of the **Current Sales Price**), (e) initial **Net Appreciation** of \$54,000 and an equity share schedule based on the percentage of CalHome assistance of \$30,150 (16.75% of OPP) and HOME/ADDI assistance of \$14,850 + \$5,000 (11.03% of (OPP)) on an Initial Purchase Price of \$180,000. *The table is for the purpose of illustration only and will apply to any form of default of the City administered Programs. Actual sales price and net sales price will vary. The principal amount of the loans remains due and is in addition to any equity-share that may be owed to the City.*

# Months After Date of Agreement	Current Sales Price of Current Appraised Value (a)	Original Purchase Price (b)	Gross Appreciation (c) (difference of a-b)	Seller Closing Costs (d) (10% of Current Sales Price)	Net Appreciation (e) (c-d)	Seller's Equity Share of Net Appreciation (f) (722.22% of [e])	CalHome & City Equity Share of Net Appreciation (g) (27.78% of [e])	Principal Amount Due to City (h)	Total Amount due to City (g+h)
0-180	\$260,000	\$180,000	\$80,000	\$26,000	\$54,000	\$38,998	\$15,001	\$50,000	\$65,001
181 and thereafter	\$285,000	\$180,000	\$105,000	\$28,500	\$94,500	\$94,500	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000

In this <u>example</u>, the finance charge/equity-share varies between \$0 and \$15,001.20 through year fifteen (15). Your amount will differ, depending upon gross sales price, net sales price, the amount of equity, the number of months after the date of agreement that the sale, transfer, rental or refinance occurs, etc.

In the event that no Net Appreciation exists at the time of transfer or sale, the CalHome and HOME/ADDI funds will still be due and payable. In the event that a negative Net Appreciation situation exists, and the full amount of the HOME/ADDI funds are not available to be recaptured, the amount of HOME/ADDI funds required to be repaid to the City will be as set forth in 24 CFR 92.254(a)(ii)(A)(3). The formulas are as follows:

<u>HOME/ADDI Investment X Net Proceeds</u> = HOME/ADDI amount to be recaptured HOME/ADDI Investment + Homeowner Investment

<u>Homeowner Investment X Net Proceeds</u> = Amount to Homeowners HOME/ADDI Investment + Homeowner Investment

Provided that the Borrower is not in default under the terms of the Note, the Note interest, equity share shall be forgiven in its entirety and interest in the equity of the Property shall be relinquished by the City fifteen (15) years from the date of the execution of the Note, as provided by the loan documents.

- 3. The City of El Cajon does not provide this type of assistance.
- 4. Due to the low funding amount at the national level, El Cajon does not meet the qualification threshold for ADDI funds in FY 2009-2010.

HOMELESS

Specific Homeless Prevention Elements

- 1. Sources of Funds—Identify the private and public resources that the jurisdiction expects to receive during the next year to address homeless needs and to prevent homelessness. These include the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act programs, other special federal, state and local and private funds targeted to homeless individuals and families with children, especially the chronically homeless, the HUD formula programs, and any publicly-owned land or property. Please describe, briefly, the jurisdiction's plan for the investment and use of funds directed toward homelessness.
- 2. Homelessness—In a narrative, describe how the action plan will address the specific objectives of the Strategic Plan and, ultimately, the priority needs identified. Please also identify potential obstacles to completing these action steps.
- 3. Chronic homelessness—The jurisdiction must describe the specific planned action steps it will take over the next year aimed at eliminating chronic homelessness by 2012. Again, please identify barriers to achieving this.
- 4. Homelessness Prevention—The jurisdiction must describe its planned action steps over the next year to address the individual and families with children at imminent risk of becoming homeless.
- 5. Discharge Coordination Policy—Explain planned activities to implement a cohesive, community-wide Discharge Coordination Policy, and how, in the coming year, the community will move toward such a policy.

*Please also refer to the Homeless Needs Table in the Needs xls workbook.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan Special Needs response:

 The City of El Cajon receives only CDBG funds to address this issue. McKinney-Vento funds go to non-profit agencies, which in this area have formed a consortium that meets on a monthly basis. This consortium along with other committees, have proposed a Plan to End Chronic Homelessness in the San Diego Region. This Plan requires all jurisdictions to participate and identify available resources county-wide. Members are being recruited as outlined in "The Plan" to serve on the implementation team to oversee the Housing First – Housing Plus plan.

The San Diego Regional Task Force on the Homeless (RTFH) estimated a homeless population of 361 in El Cajon, of which 209 are not sheltered. The majority of the unsheltered homeless persons in El Cajon are the chronically homeless. El Cajon currently has two non-profits, Crisis Housing and Set-Free that serve the homeless population either through referral networks or motel vouchers.

2. The following are activities to be pursued in FY 2009-2010 using CDBG funds:

Priority 7: Support a Continuum of Care System for the Homeless

- a. Continuum of Care for the Homeless Currently the City participates in a countywide effort under HUD's SuperNOFA grants for supportive housing and continuum of care activities. The group, called the Regional Continuum of Care Consortium, is comprised of service providers, entitlement jurisdictions, faith-based groups and meets on a regular basis.
- b. **Homeless Services:** The following homeless services will be funded in FY 2009-2010.

Crisis House: Several years ago, the City acquired and renovated a building with CDBG funds. The building is leased to Crisis House, a non-profit agency, for \$1 per year. The facility is known as the Resource Center and Crisis House provides case management services to the homeless. Additionally, a cellular phone relay tower was installed on this property. The cellular phone company pays \$10,000 per year in rent. The full amount goes directly to Crisis House. The rental income with the \$1/year rent is the equivalent of \$70,000 per year in support to this agency for services to the homeless and near homeless. Additional funding is allocated to Crisis House to provide homeless services.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CDBG - \$40,000

Set Free Motel Voucher Program: Set Free Baptist Ministries has been allocated CDBG funds in the past to assist with their motel voucher program. Several years ago this group purchased and renovated an older motel and restaurant on East Main Street to create a transitional living facility and establish a rehab program, all without any public assistance. All funds were privately raised. The City has allocated funding to pay for motel vouchers for homeless families and individuals either waiting for a spot to open up on a rehab program in the area, or just coming in off the street.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CDBG - \$50,000

FESG: As an entitlement jurisdiction, the City is eligible to receive funding from the Federal Emergency Management (FEMA) to provide services for the homeless under FEMA's Emergency Shelter Grant program. The City contributes its FESG funds to the County's FESG Homeless Program, which uses United Way as the fiduciary agent and Catholic Charities as the prime contractor to provide emergency services for the homeless. Through the FESG and motel voucher program offered throughout the County, the City is able to offer vouchers.

Five-Year Objectives:

 Continue to participate in the San Diego County RTFH to assess the extent of homeless needs and to coordinate efforts in addressing the needs, including needs for the chronically homeless. Provide assistance to agencies serving the homeless and at-risk homeless, with the objective of assisting 200 homeless/at-risk homeless annually (1,000 over five years).

One-Year Objectives:

- Assist approximately 250 homeless persons with services through Crisis House and Set Free Baptist Ministries' motel voucher program.
- Continue to participate in the Regional Continuum of Care Consortium.
- Continue to participate in the County's FEMA Homeless Program.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Suitable Living (SL)/Availability (1)

- 3. The City participates in the Regional Continuum of Care Consortium and the County's efforts in ending chronic homelessness by 2012. The Regional Continuum of Care Consortium coordinates services for the homeless to move people from homelessness to permanent housing. Chronically homeless persons require rehabilitation services, employment training and placement, health services, and case management to move from homelessness, to transitional housing, and then to supportive/permanent housing. The Continuum of Care Strategy coordinated by the County offers a range of services and facilities. The City supports the Consortium's strategy for constructing housing facilities that help transition chronically homeless persons to a stable housing situation and to receive supportive services that would improve their employment skills.
- 4. The City's various affordable housing programs and activities will help prevent homelessness in El Cajon. In addition, the City is in the process of developing a Foreclosure Prevention program. This program will potentially prevent households facing foreclosure from becoming homeless.
- 5. Not applicable. The City does not receive ESG funds.

Emergency Shelter Grants (ESG)

(States only) Describe the process for awarding grants to State recipients, and a description of how the allocation will be made available to units of local government.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan ESG response:

Not applicable, as this section pertains to state governments receiving ESG funds and the City of El Cajon does not receive ESG Funds.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Community Development

- 1. Identify the jurisdiction's priority non-housing community development needs eligible for assistance by CDBG eligibility category specified in the Community Development Needs Table (formerly Table 2B), public facilities, public improvements, public services and economic development.
- 2. Identify specific long-term and short-term community development objectives (including economic development activities that create jobs), developed in accordance with the statutory goals described in section 24 CFR 91.1 and the primary objective of the CDBG program to provide decent housing and a suitable living environment and expand economic opportunities, principally for low- and moderate-income persons.

*Note: Each specific objective developed to address a priority need, must be identified by number and contain proposed accomplishments, the time period (i.e., one, two, three, or more years), and annual program year numeric goals the jurisdiction hopes to achieve in quantitative terms, or in other measurable terms as identified and defined by the jurisdiction.

*Please also refer to the Community Development Table in the Needs.xls workbook.

 High Priority is assigned to addressing the needs for community facilities serving youth, and the park and recreational needs of all members of the community. High Priority is assigned to making ADA improvements to public buildings and community facilities. Medium Priority is assigned to addressing the needs for community facilities serving seniors, neighborhoods, persons with disabilities, and health care needs.

Infrastructure needs include street improvements and an on-going project to install more ADA accessible ramps.

The Housing and Community Development Needs Survey identified crime awareness, services for neglected youth and children, and general youth services as High Priority needs in the community. Youth services, particularly those for at-risk youth, are needed to provide youth with a positive direction in life. Community Oriented Policing programs offer opportunities for reducing crime and working with at-risk youth.

High Priority is assigned to anti-crime programs which are provided citywide, with a focus in the high crime areas -- Census Tracts 158, 162.02, and 163. Portions of these census tracts are low and moderate income areas (80 percent of AMI).

High Priority is assigned to providing supportive services for the City's youth population, seniors, and persons with disabilities. High Priority is assigned to the provision of fair housing services.

Medium Priority is assigned to providing employment training as part of the City's economic development/anti-poverty strategy. Medium Priority is assigned to providing substance abuse, handicapped, transportation, and health care services. Economic development activities are listed as medium priorities within the CDBG program, as redevelopment funds are directed towards those activities.

The five-year objectives are listed in the Community Development Needs Table.

2. The following are activities to be pursued in FY 2009-2010 using CDBG funds:

Priority 8: Provide for New Community Facilities and Improve the Quality of Existing Community Facilities to Serve Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs

a. Capital Improvement Planning: The City has identified the following projects for FY 2009-2010:

Park and Recreation Facilities

- Refurbishment of Renette Park Courtyard
- Renette Center Roof and Tile Replacement
- Renette Center Improvements
- Family Health Centers of San Diego Playground for clients' children

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CDBG - \$660,000

Fire Equipment

 Continue with repayment of Section 108 loans for Fire Station No. 8 and ladder truck.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CDBG - \$284,935

ADA Transition Plan

- City Hall and Chambers ADA Improvements
- Other ADA Transition Plan Improvements

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CDBG - \$510,053

Five-Year Objectives:

- Pursue two improvement projects to parks, recreational, and community facilities annually, for a total of ten projects over five years.
- Pursue one ADA improvement project annually, for a total of five projects over five years.

One-Year Objectives:

- Pursue improvements to Renette Center and Family Health Centers of San Diego playground.
- Continue repayment of Section 108 loans for Fire Station No.8 and ladder truck.
- Continue to pursue ADA improvements according to Transition Plan.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Suitable Living (SL)/Availability (1)

Priority 9: Provide Needed Community and Supportive Services to Those of Low and Moderate Income and/or with Special Needs

a. Community and Supportive Services: The City has identified the following projects for FY 2009-2010:

Community Oriented Policing: To improve public safety, El Cajon funds innovative crime prevention programs such as home security rehabilitation, neighborhood watch, citizen patrol, and Community-Oriented Police Services (COPS).

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CDBG - \$88,179

Senior Services: The City will be funding the Meals on Wheels program for seniors and persons with disabilities.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CDBG - \$7,000

Five-Year Objectives:

- Provide community and supportive services that benefit:
 - 2,000 low and moderate income persons through fair housing services (provided under Housing Priority)
 - 800 seniors through meals, in-home, health, and referral services
 - 10,000 persons with crime awareness programs

One-Year Objectives:

- Continue to provide partial salary support to Community Policing officers for program administration and services. Assist 2,500 persons through Community Policing.
- Assist 200 seniors through the Meals on Wheels program.
- Assist 2,500 persons through Community Policing.

Performance Measures/Outcomes: Suitable Living (SL)/Availability (1)

Priority 11: Provide for Necessary Planning Activities to Develop and Implement Both Housing and Community Development Plans to Address Anticipated Needs

a. CDBG and HOME Administration: Up to 20 percent of the CDBG funds and up to 10 percent of the HOME funds can be used to support the general administration of the CDBG and HOME programs by the Department of Community Development. Administration funds can be used to provide publication of required public notices; attendance at training and meetings; preparation and implementation of the Consolidated Plan; annual Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation and Reporting (CAPER); annual financial audit; and other administrative costs.

FY 2009-2010 Funding: CDBG - \$249,851 (includes \$34,519 for fair housing services); HOME - \$84,970 (includes \$11,506 for fair housing services)

Five-Year Objectives:

- Annually review implementation of the Consolidated Plan and update the Action Plan and other components as necessary.
- Conduct monitoring of its CDBG- and HOME-funded activities annually.

One-Year Objectives:

- Review implementation of the Consolidated Plan and update the Action Plan and other components as necessary.
- Implement housing and community development activities as identified in this Action Plan.
- Conduct monitoring of its CDBG- and HOME-funded activities.
- b. Neighborhood Revitalization Strategy Area (NRSA): The City of El Cajon will pursue establishment of a NRSA in Downtown El Cajon. The target area includes all or parts of census tracts 158.01, 157.01, 159.01, 158.02, 157.03, 153.01, 159.02, 160, 162.02, 163.01, 163.02.

Five-Year Objectives:

 Pursue adoption of Downtown El Cajon as a Neighborhood Revitalization Strategy Area.

One-Year Objectives:

 Pursue adoption of a Neighborhood Revitalization Strategy Area (NRSA) designation for Downtown El Cajon.

NON-HOMELESS SPECIAL NEEDS HOUSING

Non-Homeless Special Needs (91.220 (c) and (e))

- 1. Describe the priorities and specific objectives the jurisdiction hopes to achieve for the period covered by the Action Plan.
- 2. Describe how Federal, State, and local public and private sector resources that are reasonably expected to be available will be used to address identified needs for the period covered by this Action Plan.

*Please also refer to the Non-homeless Special Needs Table in the Needs.xls workbook.

FY 2009-2010 Action Plan Specific Objectives response:

- 1. The City's major non-homeless special needs housing relates to affordable and decent housing for seniors.
- 2. The Mobile Home Rehabilitation Loan Program primarily benefits elderly homeowners. For FY 2009-2010, the City has allocated \$261,138 in CDBG funds to assist mobile home owners, the majority of whom are elderly persons.

Housing Opportunities for People with AIDS

- 1. Provide a Brief description of the organization, the area of service, the name of the program contacts, and a broad overview of the range/ type of housing activities to be done during the next year.
- Report on the actions taken during the year that addressed the special needs of persons who are not homeless but require supportive housing, and assistance for persons who are homeless.
- 3. Evaluate the progress in meeting its specific objective of providing affordable housing, including a comparison of actual outputs and outcomes to proposed goals and progress made on the other planned actions indicated in the strategic and action plans. The evaluation can address any related program adjustments or future plans.
- 4. Report on annual HOPWA output goals for the number of households assisted during the year in: (1) short-term rent, mortgage and utility payments to avoid homelessness; (2) rental assistance programs; and (3) in housing facilities, such as community residences and SRO dwellings, where funds are used to develop and/or operate these facilities. Include any assessment of client outcomes for achieving housing stability, reduced risks of homelessness and improved access to care.
- 5. Report on the use of committed leveraging from other public and private resources that helped to address needs identified in the plan.
- 6. Provide an analysis of the extent to which HOPWA funds were distributed among different categories of housing needs consistent with the geographic distribution plans identified in its approved Consolidated Plan.
- 7. Describe any barriers (including non-regulatory) encountered, actions in response to barriers, and recommendations for program improvement.
- 8. Please describe the expected trends facing the community in meeting the needs of persons living with HIV/AIDS and provide additional information regarding the administration of services to people with HIV/AIDS.
- 9. Please note any evaluations, studies or other assessments that will be conducted on the local HOPWA program during the next year.

*Please also refer to the HOPWA Table in the Needs.xls workbook.

FY 2009-10 Action Plan HOPWA response:

Not applicable; the City of El Cajon does not receive or administer HOPWA funds.

Specific HOPWA Objectives

Describe how Federal, State, and local public and private sector resources that are reasonably expected to be available will be used to address identified needs for the period covered by the Action Plan.

FY 2009-10 Specific HOPWA Objectives response:

Not applicable; the City of El Cajon does not receive or administer HOPWA funds.

Other Narrative

Worst Case Needs

The City has identified senior, disabled and handicapped homeowners as those most in need of home repairs (i.e. worse case needs), and those least able to qualify for private financing to take care of their property repairs. The City's Residential Rehabilitation Program and Mobile Home Rehabilitation Loan Program seek to address the needs of residents with the fewest resources.

Percent CDBG Funds Benefiting Low and Moderate Income Persons

For FY 2009-2010, the majority of the City's CDBG allocation will be used to benefit low and moderate income persons, either through Low and Moderate Income Area (LMA) benefit or Low and Moderate Income Limited Clientele (LMC) benefit. The only exceptions are the fire station facility and ladder truck which will benefit the entire community. However, most census block groups in El Cajon are qualified low and moderate income block groups as well as 53 percent of the City's population.

Obstacles to Fair Housing

The City of El Cajon will contract with the Center for Social Advocacy for the provision of fair housing and landlord/tenant mediation services in FY 2009-2010. The Center for Social Advocacy will affirmatively further fair housing through public education workshops, counseling, conciliation, landlord/tenant mediation (including mobile parks), and other outreach services.

The City of El Cajon contracted with Veronica Tam and Associates, in conjunction with the other jurisdictions of San Diego County, to complete an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing in 2009. The Impediment Study provides a Five-Year Action Plan for the City to implement. The City will implement a strategy to correct or implement each of the recommended actions.

Fair housing services and education will be provided to 450 residents. Fair housing through comprehensive programs by providing workshops to rental housing providers, tenants, Realtors, City Staff and other community agencies to counter the lack of knowledge by landlords and tenants. They will also provide enforcement, investigation, case development and testing.

Rental Housing

The current average rental price in El Cajon, as of February 2009, is \$1,220. There are mostly two-bedroom units available (over 1,000 in the last 90 days) and significantly more apartments and condominiums or townhomes available rather than single-family homes.

Leveraging Funds

All CDBG-funded projects proposed for FY 2009-2010 will include leveraging of other resources, such as grants from Federal, State, and local governments, private foundations, capital development funds, general funds, private donations of funds or services, and other various funding sources.

Redevelopment set-aside funds are the primary source for leveraging or providing matching funds for the City's housing programs. According to State Redevelopment Law, Section 33334.2 of the Health and Safety Code, 20 percent of the tax increment from any redevelopment project area is to be set-aside for low and moderate-income housing programs.

Substantial Amendments

No substantial amendment to previous year Action Plan occurred in FY 2008-2009. However the City anticipates the need to amend the FY 2008-2009 Action Plan to address the use of CDBG and Homeless Prevention funds made available to the City of El Cajon through President Obama's 2009 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. The City anticipates receiving an additional \$335,286 in CDBG funds and \$512,686 in Homeless Prevention funds for FY 2008-09. The guidelines for expending these funds have not been released. The City will amend its FY 2008-09 Action Plan once the eligibility and intended uses of these funds are determined.

Program Specific Requirements (CDBG)

The Projects sheets included as Appendix B describe the activities with respect to the \$1,249,257 in CDBG funds allocated during FY 2009-2010. Additional financial information is as follows:

1.	Program Income	\$2,000,000
2.	Surplus from Urban Renewal Settlements	\$0
3.	Grant Funds Returned to the Line of Credit	\$0
4.	Income from Float-Funded Activities	\$0
5.	Rollover Funds	\$902,547
6.	Urgent-Need Activities	\$ 0

Appendix A: Community Outreach

Summary of Public Comments on Draft Action Plan

City Council Community Development Block Grant Public Hearing

February 24, 2009

The hearing was held as part of the process for completing the HUD required annual Consolidated Plan for funding for FY 2009-2010. The comments were as follows:

Crisis House, Sue Christopher

- The main focus of the organization has always been the City of El Cajon.
- The facility is located in a city owned building and has been providing services to the city and east county region for a long time.
- The poor economy is stretching the ability of the organization to provide for the increasing needy population.

Meals-on-Wheels, Stephanie Waltz

 The organization is requesting money only for the food service portion of their operation. They serve an average of 111 seniors each year and are also seeing an increase in those in need.

La Maestra Family Clinic, Sally Bayliss

- The clinic provides medical and dental services for the low-income refugee population in El Cajon. They opened the clinic in 2004 and have seen an increase in the population over the years.
- They are anticipating a large number of the 17,000 new Iraqi refugees that will soon be allowed to enter the U.S. will be in San Diego and because there is a large Chaldean population in El Cajon a good number of those entering the county this year will find their way to the City.
- 75% of their patients receive Medicare or Medi-Cal.

Family Health Center, Chase Avenue Clinic, Jeanette Lawrence

- They have created a new walk-in clinic and have seen their numbers increase by 12.5% this year.
- Approximately 60% of their patients are El Cajon residents and 32% are children.
- They are asking for money to remove some prickly types of plants at the entrance to the clinic and provide playground equipment for those children having to wait for appointments.

Set Free Ministries, Harold Brown

- The request is for vouchers for the newly homeless.
- In 2007 the organization kept 312 people off the street with the allocation provided by the City that year. The monies allocated will be used primarily for women and children.

City Council Community Development Block Grant Public Hearing

April 14, 2009

No comments received.

City Council Consolidated Plan and Action Plan Approval

May 12, 2009

No comments received.

Appendix B: Project Sheets

-			CPMP Version 1.3				<i>.</i>						
Proj	ect N	lame:	Weiland Pro	ject-Ball	anty	ne Stre	et						
Desc	cripti	on:	IDIS Pro	ject #:				UOG Coo	de: CA6	51116 EL	CAJON		
			cels on Birchw										
			ange for Ageno							-		-	
			derate income								s than 45 y	ears	as
requ	irea t	inder Rede	velopment Lav	v. up to i	i un	ns may be	2 3551	sted with		15.			
Loca	ation	:						Priority	Need Cate	aorv			
			ess, zip codes,										
cens	us tra	acks, or oth	ner elements	Sele	ect o	one:	(Owner Occu	upied Housin	ıg			•
		elp to iden	-										
locat	ion o	f the proje	ct.	Explanat	ion								
_						hle owner	shin h	ousing hy	assisting i	in the acqu	isition of l	and u	sina
		l Completi	on Date:	Agency ar				lousing by	ussisting i	in the dequ			Sing
	/2010	o e Category ·											
-	-	nt Housing											
-		ble Living En	vironment										
		omic Opportu					_					_	
	LCOIL								ic Objectiv				
Ou	itcom	e Categorie	es	1. Incre	ase th	ne availabilit	y of a	ffordable ov	wner housing	9			
\checkmark	Availa	bility/Access	ibility										
	Afford	lability		2									
	Sustai	inability		3									-
		10		Proposed		11	1		mand Trunci	_	Proposed	1	
	ts	10 Housing	Units	Underwa				ACCO	ompl. Type:		Underwa		
<u>م</u>	Le			Complete			-				Complete	-	
Project-level	Accomplishments												
Ē	sh	Accompl. T	ype: 🔻	Proposed			-	Acco	ompl. Type:	•	Proposed		
с е	pli			Underwa			-				Underwa	-	
Ō	E			Complete	<u>}</u>						Complete	÷	
2	00	Accompl. T	ype: 🔻	Proposed				Acco	ompl. Type:	▼	Proposed	1	
	Ac			Underwa	У						Underwa	у	
				Complete	;						Complete	•	
	Pro	oosed O	utcome	Per	forr	nance N	/leas	sure		Actua	l Outcor	ne	
Incre	ease a	availability	of decent and	Number	of h	nousing	units	S.					
affor	dable	housing											
						_							
01 A0	cquisit	ion of Real P	Property 570.201	(a)		•	Matri	x Codes					
Matri	x Cod	es				-	Matri	x Codes					-
L	Natrix Codes												
Matri	x Cod	es					Matri	x Codes					
	НОМ	F	Propose	d Amt.	\$	477,271		Fund Sour	rce· 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
r 1		-	Actual A							Actual A			
ea	Fund	Source:	Propose	d Amt.				Fund Sour	rce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
Program Year			Actual A							Actual A			
an	10.11	ousing Units	1			11	1	Accompl.	Type:	Proposed			
gra		ousing Units	Actual U					Accompt.	туре. 🔻	Actual U			
ò	Acas	mpl Tupor	▼ Propose					Accompl		Proposed			
٩	ACCO	mpl. Type:	Actual U					Accompl.	туре: 🔻	Actual U			
			Actual U	1111.5						Incluar U			

Grantee Name: City of El Cajon

			CPMP Version 1.3	Grantee	e na	me: Cit	y or	El Cajo	n					
Proj	ect N	lame:	Set-Free Ba	aptist Mir	nistr	y, Set Fr	ee E	mergen	cy Voucł	her Progr	am			
	cripti		I DI S Pro					UOG Cod		61116 EL				
mana with	aged emer	treatment gency tem	ement and ser and/or training porary housing until evaluated	g programs g. The pro	s are gram	also offer will be ar	ed to n eme	these indivergency vo	viduals. M ucher pro	oney to be	used to as	sist h	omele	
Loca	tion	•						Priority I	Veed Cate	eaorv				
1527 9202		lain St., El	Cajon, CA	Sele	ect o	one:		Public Servio					~	
				Explanat	ion:									
6/30 Ot	/2010 Djectiv Decer	I Complet D e Category ht Housing Dle Living En						nity and al needs.		ive servid	ces to se	rve t	hose	e of
\bigcirc	Econo	omic Opport	unity					Specifi	c Objecti	ves				
Ou	itcom	e Categori	es	1. Incre	ase th	ne number o	of hom	neless perso	ns moving i	into permane	ent housing			▼
		bility/Access lability	sibility	2 End		c homeless								•
		inability		3 Impr	ove th	e services	for low	/mod incom	ne persons					•
	S	01 People	▼	Proposed				Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	1		
	Accomplishments			Underwa	-		-				Underwa	-		
Ne Ne	me			Complete							Complete			
t-	sh	Accompl. T	ype: 🔻	Proposed			-	Acco	ompl. Type:	▼	Proposed			
ec.	pli			Underwa	-		-				Underwa	-		
Project-level	Б			Complet							Complete			
۵.	Ŭ Ŭ	Accompl. T	ype: 🔻	Proposed				Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	1		
	A			Underwa Complete	-						Underwa Complete	-		
<u> </u>	Dro					nance N	1000			Aatuo	I Outcor		_	
		oosed O	ucome	Fei			neas	sure		Actua	loucor	ne		
05 Pu	05 Public Services (General) 570.20)		▼	Matri	ix Codes						•
Matri	x Cod	es				•	Matri	ix Codes						•
Matri	x Cod	es				•	Matri	ix Codes						•
-	CDBC	3	Propose		\$	50,000		Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Proposed				
			Actual A							Actual A				
Program Year	Fund	Source:	Propose Actual A					Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Proposed Actual A				
E	01 5		Durana			200			Turne .	Proposed				
gra	UT Pe	eopie	Actual U			200	-	Accompl.	і уре: 🔻	Actual U				
ŏ	Δοσο	mnl Type					1	Accompl. 7	Type:	Proposed				
Ф.		und Source: ▼ Prop Actu 1 People ▼ Prop Actu					1	Accompt.	i Jpc. 🔹	Actual U				

<u> </u>		_										
				on Pool of F	unds					0.1.101		
	cripti		IDIS Pro				UOG Co		51116 EL			
				ily rehab proo stering the re				ehabilitatio	n activities	. Funding	also ir	icludes
airec	t cos	ts associated	a with admini	stering the re	napilitation	progr	ams.					
	tion	:				-	Priority	Need Cate	egory			
Cityv	vide						Ownor Occ	upied Housin	na l			-
				Select	one:				ig			<u> </u>
				Explanation	n:							
Expe	ected	l Completio	n Date:	Conserve a	and impro	ove e	xisitng	affordabl	e housin	q.		
	/2010	-			•		U			0		
		e Category -	1									
		nt Housing										
$ $ \bigcirc	Suital	ole Living Envi	ronment									
\bigcirc	Econo	omic Opportun	iity				Specif	ic Objectiv	ves			
0	itcom	e Categories		. Improve	the quality of	owne						•
		bility/Accessib		1	the quality of	omito	r nousing					
		lability	hity	2								-
		-										
	Susta	inability		3								
		10 Housing L	Jnits 🔻	Proposed	5		Acc	ompl. Type:	•	Proposed		
_	nts			Underway						Underwa	у	
Project-level	Accomplishments			Complete						Complete	•	
<u>e</u>	hn	Accompl. Typ	be:	Proposed			Acc	ompl. Type:	•	Proposed		
Ċ.	lis	1 51		Underway				1 51		Underwa	y	
) je	du			Complete						Complete	:	
2	Sor	Accompl. Typ	De.	Proposed			Acc	ompl. Type:	_	Proposed		
	Acc	nooonipii i je		Underway			7100	ompii i jpoi	·	Underwa		
	1			Complete						Complete		
	Pro	oosed Ou	tcome		rmance N	leas	ure		Actua	Outcon		
			f decent and						norua	outcon		
		housing				Jintat						
ļ												
14A F	Rehab	; Single-Unit R	Residential 570.	202	•	Matri	x Codes					
14B F	Rehab	; Multi-Unit Re	esidential 570.2	02	•	Matri	x Codes					-
14H I	Rehab	ilitation Admin	histration 570.2	02	▼	Matri	x Codes					
	НОМ	F	Propose	d Amt. \$	265,669		Fund Sou	rce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
r 1	110101		Actual A						Actual A			
ea	Fund	Source:	Propose				Fund Sou	rce: 🔻	Proposed			
Program Year	. and		Actual A						Actual A			
am	10 LI	ousing Units	Propose		5	1	Accompl.	Type:	Proposed			
gr;			Actual U		5		Accompt.	туре. 🔻	Actual U			
Õ	Acco	mpl. Type:	Propose				Accompl.		Proposed			
₽	1000	mpi Type.	Actual U			1	necompi.	· JPC. •	Actual U			

Proj	ect N	lame: Re	edevelopm	nent Agency	Adminis	tratic	n					
	cripti		IDIS Pro				UOG Cod	le: CA6	51116 EL	CAJON		
Adm	inistra	ation of HOM	E and CDBG	programs								
Loca	ation	:				I	Priority N	leed Cate	egory			
		Center Way,	EI			D	lanning/Ad	ministration				,
Cajo	n, CA	92020		Select o	one:		ianining/Au	ministration				
				Explanation:								
Expe	octor	l Completior	n Date:	Provide for I	necessa	rv pla	nning a	ctivities	to devel	op and ir	mplm	ent
_	/2010	-	T Date.	both housin		• •	•				•	ont
	ojectiv	e Category –		anticipated	needs.		5	·				
-		nt Housing ble Living Envir	onmont									
		omic Opportuni										
							Specifi	c Objectiv	ves			•
		e Categories bility/Accessibi		1								
		lability	iity	2								
		inability		3								
		Accompl. Type	e: 🔻	Proposed			Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed		
_	nts	1 51		Underway				1 51		Underway	y	
sve Ve	ne			Complete						Complete		
t-le	shr	Accompl. Type	e: 🔻	Proposed			Ассо	mpl. Type:	▼	Proposed		
ec	ildi			Underway Complete						Underway Complete		
Project-level	Accomplishments	Assemble True		Proposed			A	mend Trunes		Proposed		
<u> </u>	Acc	Accompl. Type	e: 🔻	Underway			ACCO	mpl. Type:	•	Underway		
	1			Complete						Complete		
	Pro	oosed Out	tcome	Perform	nance M	leas	ure		Actua	l Outcon	ne	
-						-						
21A (Genera	al Program Adn	ninistration 57	0.206	-	Matrix	Codes					
19A I	HOME	Admin/Plannin	g Costs of PJ	(not part of 5% A	d 🔻	Matrix	Codes					
Matri	x Cod	es			•	Matrix	Codes					
	CDBC	ì	Proposed	d Amt. \$	212,386		Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
r 1	0000		Actual A						Actual A			
Yea	HOM	E _	Proposed		64,339		Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Proposed			
Program Year			Actual A			ļļ			Actual A			
Jrai	Ассо	mpl. Type:	Proposed				Accompl. 1	уре: 🔻	Proposed			
roc	Acces		Actual U Proposed			-	Accompl		Actual U Proposed	1		
٩	ACCO	mpl. Type:	Actual U				Accompl. T	ype: 🔻	Actual U	1		

Proj	ect N	lame: Re	nette Cer	nter-Roof a	and Tile Re	epair						
_	cripti		IDIS Pro				UOG C	ode: CA	61116 El	CAJON		
Repla	ace le	eaking, built-u	p roof and	remove and i	install new s	tandir	ig metal	seam roof.				
Loca	ation	:					Priorit	y Need Cate	eaorv			
		nerald Street,							· J · J		_	_
CA 9	2020	, Census tract	159.02	Selec	t one:		Public Fa	cilities				–
				Explanatio								c
		Completion	Date:		or new con community		0		•	•	0	
	/201	e Category			ial needs.	Taci	nues i		036 01 10		ne ai	10701
	-	nt Housing										
-		ole Living Enviro										
\bigcirc	Econo	omic Opportunit	y				Spec	ific Objecti	ves			
Οι	utcom	e Categories		1. Improve	e quality / incr	ease q	uantity o	f neighborhoo	d facilities fo	or low-income	e persor	is 🔻
\checkmark	Availa	bility/Accessibili	ty									-
	Afford	lability		2								
	Susta	inability		3								
	"	11 Public Facili	ties 🔻	Proposed	11		A	ccompl. Type:	•	Proposed		
_	nts			Underway						Underwa	-	
Project-level	Accomplishments			Complete						Complete	2	
L L	shi	Accompl. Type	: 🔻	Proposed		-	A	ccompl. Type:	•	Proposed		
ect	pli			Underway		-				Underwa	-	
l jo	b			Complete						Complete		
_ ₽	CC	Accompl. Type	: •	Proposed Underway			A	ccompl. Type:	•	Proposed Underwa		
	A			Complete						Complete	-	
}	Pro	bosed Out	come	-	ormance I	Meas	sure		Actua	I Outcon		
		community fac			of facility in							
servi	ing lo	w/mod persor	าร		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	•						
03F F	Parks,	Recreational Fa	cilities 570.20)1(c)	•	Matr	ix Codes					•
Matri	x Cod	es			•	Matr	ix Codes					
Matri	x Cod	es			•	Matr	ix Codes					▼
	CDBO) v	Propose	d Amt. 🖇	\$ 250,000		Fund So	ource: 🔻	Propose	d Amt.		
ır 1			Actual A	mount					Actual A	mount		
Yea	Fund	Source:				_	Fund So	ource: 🔻	Propose			
Program Year		1	Actual A						Actual A			
raı	11 P	ublic Facilitie: 🔻	Propose		1		Accomp	ol. Type: 🛛 🔻	Propose			
бо.			Actual U						Actual U			
Рг	Ассо	mpl. Type:	Propose Actual U				Accomp	ol. Type: 🔻	Propose Actual U			
			Actual U	nits					Actual	nits		

Proj	ect N	lame: Rer	nette Cer	nter Improve	ements							
_	cripti		IDIS Pro				UOG Coc	le: CA6	51116 EL	CAJON		
				lean and seal b	rick exteri	or and	d refurbish	n center ar	nd gym inte	erior.		
	ation						Driority	Nood Cata	aonu			
		nerald, El Cajor	n, CA				PHOINTY	Veed Cate	egor y		-	
		59.02	.,	Select	one:	F	Public Facili	ties			•	~
				Explanation:								
Ехре	ected	l Completion	Date:	Provide for	new con	nmur	nity facil	ities and	l improve	e the qua	lity o	of old
	/201			community	facilities	s to s	serve the	ose of lov	wer and/	or with s	pecia	al
	-	e Category		needs.								
_		nt Housing Die Living Enviror	mont									
		omic Opportunity										
								c Objectiv		- 1 1		
		e Categories		1 Improve c	uality / incr	ease q	uantity of n	eighborhood	a tacilities fo	r low-income	e perso	ns 🔻
		bility/Accessibility	у	2								-
		lability		<u> </u>								
	Susta	inability		3	_	_						
	s	11 Public Facilit	ies 🔻	Proposed	1	_	Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed		
-	ent:			Underway						Underway	_	
Project-level	Accomplishments			Complete						Complete		
t-	sh	Accompl. Type:	•	Proposed		-	Acco	mpl. Type:	▼	Proposed		
ec.	pli			Underway		-				Underway	_	
Ō	ЪС			Complete						Complete		
٩	Ŭ C	Accompl. Type:	•	Proposed			Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed		
	A			Underway Complete						Underway Complete	_	
	Dro	oosed Outo	omo		mance N	logs		1	Actua	Outcon		
		community faci		Number of					Actua	outcon	le	
		w/mod person	5		lacinty ii	npro	veu					
03F F	Parks,	Recreational Fac	ilities 570.20)1(c)	•	Matri	x Codes					-
Matri	03F Parks, Recreational Facilities 570 Matrix Codes					Matri	x Codes					
Matri	Matrix Codes				•	Matri	x Codes					
	CDBO	G 🗸	Propose	d Amt. \$	250,000		Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
r 1			Actual A						Actual A			
'ea	Fund	Source: 🔻	Propose	d Amt.			Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
Program Year			Actual A	mount					Actual A	mount		
-an	11 Pi	ublic Facilitie	Propose	d Units	1		Accompl.	Гуре: 🔻	Proposed	d Units		
ıbc		1	Actual U						Actual U			
Pro	Acco	mpl. Type: 🔻	Proposed				Accompl.	Туре: 🔻	Proposed			
			Actual U	nits					Actual U	nits		

Proi	ect N		nette Cer	nter Cour	tvar	d Impro	vem	ents							
_	cripti		IDIS Pro		gui		1011	1	Code:	CAF	51116 EL	CAJON			
		ind replace une			ncret	e in counr	tyard		0040.	0/10	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	0/10011			
							5								
	tion							Driori		Cata	aonu				
	ation S. En	: nerald Street, E	FL Caion.				L .	Priori	ity Need	Cale	egory			_	
		, Census Tract	-	Sele	ect o	one:		Public F	acilities					—	
				Explanat	ion:										
Expe	ected	Completion	Date:	Provide	for	new com	nmui	nity fa	acilities	and	improve	e the qua	ality	of	
	/201						faci	lities	to serve	e tho	ose of lov	wer incor	me a	nd/or	r
	-	e Category		with spe	ecial	needs.									
-		nt Housing													
-		ole Living Environ													
	Econo	omic Opportunity						Spe	ecific Obj	ectiv	/es				
Ou	utcom	e Categories		1. Impr	ove qu	uality / incre	ease q	uantity	of neighbo	rhooc	I facilities fo	r low-incom	e perso	ons	•
~	Availa	bility/Accessibility	у											•	-
	Afford	lability		2											
	Susta	inability		3											-
	s	11 Public Faciliti	ies 🔻	Proposed	t	1			Accompl. T	ype:	•	Proposed	1		
-	Accomplishments			Underwa	-							Underwa	-		
Project-level	ne			Complete	9							Complete	÷		
- <u>e</u>	shr	Accompl. Type:	•	Proposed	ł				Accompl. T	ype:	-	Proposed	1		
sct	olis			Underwa	-		_					Underwa	-		
Ō	Ē			Complete								Complete	÷		
P 1	000	Accompl. Type:	▼	Proposed					Accompl. T	ype:	▼	Proposed	1		
	Ac			Underwa	-							Underwa	-		
ļ				Complete								Complete			
		oosed Outc				nance N					Actua	l Outcor	ne		
		community faci w/mod persons		Number	of f	acilities	imp	rovec	k						
03F F	Parks,	Recreational Fac	ilities 570.20)1(c)		•	Matri	ix Code	S					•	•
Matri	x Cod	es				▼	Matri	ix Code	S					•	•
Matri	x Cod	es					Matri	ix Code	s						•
1	CDBO	G 🗸	Propose	d Amt.	\$	90,000		Fund	Source:	•	Proposed	d Amt.			
			Actual A								Actual A	mount			
/eã	Fund	Source:	Propose	d Amt.				Fund	Source:	-	Proposed	d Amt.			
۲ ۲			Actual A	mount							Actual A	mount			
Program Year	11 P	ublic Facilitie: 🔻	Propose	d Units		1		Accom	npl. Type:	▼	Proposed	d Units			
ıßc			Actual U	nits							Actual U	nits			
Prc	Ассо	mpl. Type: 🛛 🔻	Propose					Accom	npl. Type:	▼	Proposed				
_			Actual U	nits							Actual U	nits			

			CPMP Version 1.3										
Proj	ect N	lame:	Meals on W		eate	r San Di	ego	Î.					
	cripti		IDIS Pro					UOG Co		51116 EL			
		5	e Meals on Whe are delivered.	eels progra	ams.	Programs	prov	ided com	munity wide	e to senior	s and disa	bled r	esidents.
		. ,											
	ation	:						Priority	Need Cate	egory			
Cityv	vide			Sel	ect (one:		Public Serv	ices				-
				Jen		Jiie.							
				Explanat									
			ion Date:					5	supporti	ve servi	ces to se	rve t	hose of
	/201	0 /e Category		lower a	nd/c	or with sp	secia	al needs	5 .				
-	-	nt Housing											
		ble Living Er	nvironment										
\bigcirc	Econo	omic Opport	unity					Specif	ic Objectiv	/es			
		e Categor		1. ^{Impr}	ove th	ne services f	or low	/mod inco	me persons				-
		bility/Acces	sibility										-
		lability		2									
	Susta	inability		3									
	s	01 People	▼	Proposed		50		Acc	ompl. Type:	•	Proposed	1	
	snt:			Underwa	-						Underwa	-	
Ne Ne	me			Complet							Complete		
t-le	sh	Accompl. 1	Туре:	Propose				Acc	ompl. Type:	▼	Proposed	1	
Project-level	Accomplishments			Underwa Complet	-						Underwa Complete	-	
l o	on			Propose									
	VCC	Accompl. 1	ype:	Underwa				Acc	ompl. Type:	•	Proposec Underwa		
	A			Complet	-						Complete		
	Pro	posed C	outcome	· ·		nance N	leas	sure		Actua	Outcor		
· · · · ·	10	000000	atoonio				licut			norda			
05A S	Senior	Services 57	70.201(e)			•	Matri	ix Codes					•
Matri	x Cod	es				•	Matri	ix Codes					-
Matri	x Cod	es				-	Matri	ix Codes					
	CDB	2		d Amt.	\$	7,000		Fund Sou		Propose	d Amt.		
r 1	CDD		Actual A		Ţ	,,000				Actual A			
'ea	Fund	Source:	Propose	d Amt.				Fund Sou	irce: 🔻	Propose	d Amt.		
ע ע			Actual A	mount						Actual A	mount		
Program Year	01 P	eople	▼ Propose	d Units		200		Accompl.	Туре: 🔻	Propose	d Units		
ogi			Actual U							Actual U			
Pr	Ассо	mpl. Type:	Propose					Accompl.	Туре: 🔻	Propose			
			Actual U	nits						Actual U	nits		

			CPMP Version 1.3				-				
Proj	ect N	lame:	Mobile Hom	e Rehabilit	ation Prog	jram					
Desc	cripti	ion:	IDIS Pro	ject #:		UOG	Code: CA6	51116			
			e home rehabil								
prior	to th	nat time, th	ne pro-rated ba	llance, withou	it interest is	collected. L	oan amounts.	for FY 200	9-10 are u	p to \$2	.0,000.
Loca	tion	:				Priori	ty Need Cate	gory			
410	First	St-92019.	716 Second								
1345	Mad	ison-9202		Selec	t one:	Owner (Occupied Housir	ıg			–
	0		292 Second range-92021	Explanatio	n:						
		l Complet		Conserve	and impro	ce existin	ig affordabl	e housin	q.		
	/2010	-	ion Duto.				5		5		
		e Category									
-		nt Housing									
-		ole Living En									
\Box	Econo	omic Opport	unity			Spe	cific Objectiv	ves			
Ou	itcom	e Categori	es	1. Improve	e the quality of	owner housir	ng				-
	Availa	bility/Access	sibility								
	Afford	lability		2							
\checkmark	Sustai	inability		3							
		10 Housing	u Units 🔻	Proposed	5		Accompl. Type:	•	Proposed		
	its	To Trousing		Underway		1	iccompi. Type.		Underwa		
/el	Jer			Complete					Complete	-	
Project-level	Accomplishments	Accompl. T	vpe:	Proposed			Accompl. Type:		Proposed		
ct.	lis		JF	Underway					Underwa	у	
) je	du			Complete					Complete		
P Z	cor	Accompl. T	vpe:	Proposed			Accompl. Type:	•	Proposed		
	Ac		51	Underway			1 51		Underway	у	
	-			Complete					Complete	•	
	Pro	oosed O	utcome	Perfo	rmance N	<i>l</i> leasure		Actua	l Outcon	ne	
			y by providing		inits, inlcudin		l by				
		ordability h ne parks	ousing in	elderly, # bro made accessi		mpliance, #					
			t Residential 570.		▼	Matrix Codes	S				•
	4A Rehab; Single-Unit Residential 5 4H Rehabilitation Administration 57(Matrix Codes					
Matri	x Cod	es			-	Matrix Codes	\$				
ا	000	2		d Amt. \$	250,000			Proposed	d Amt		
-	CDBC	3	Actual A		230,000	Fund S	Source:	Actual A			
ear	Fund	Source:	▼ Propose			Fund	Source: 🔻	Proposed			
Program Year	i unu	Jource.	Actual A			rund :		Actual A			
am	10 L	ousing Units			5	Accor	npl. Type: 🔻	Proposed			
ğĽ	1011	ousing units	Actual U			Accoll	ihii i îhe: 🔺	Actual U			
ro	Acco	mpl. Type:	Propose			Accom	npl. Type: 🔻	Proposed	1		
ц		r JF-1	Actual U			1	1 JI **	Actual U			

, Grantee Name: City of El Cajon

		CINI	P VEISION 1.5										
Proj	ect N	lame: Se	ction 108	3 Loan - I	_add	ler Truck	(1					
	cripti		IDIS Pro					UOG Co	de: CA	51116 EL	CAJON		
Sche	dule	repayment of	the Sectior	n 108 Ioan	amou	unt.							
Loca	tion							Priority	Need Cate	aorv			
N/A		•			-					-goi y		_	_
				Sele	ect o	one:		Public Faci	lities				—
				Explanat	ion:								
Expe	ected	d Completion	Date:	Provide	for I	new com	nmur	nity fac	ilities and	l improve	e the qua	ality o	of
6/30	/201	0		existing	con	nmunity	faci	lities to	serve th	ose of lov	wer inco	me a	nd/or
-	-	e Category		with spe	ecial	needs.							
-		nt Housing											
-		ble Living Enviro											
	ECON		/						fic Objecti				
		e Categories		1 Impr	ove qu	uality / incre	ease q	uantity of	neighborhoo	d facilities fo	r low-incom	e perso	ons 🔻
		bility/Accessibili	ty										-
	Afford	lability		2									
	Susta	inability		3									
		Other	•	Proposed	k			Aco	compl. Type:	•	Proposed	1	
l _	nts			Underwa	iy						Underwa	у	
Project-level	nei			Complete	e	1					Complete	÷	
<u>-</u>	Accompl. Type: Accompl. Type:			Proposed	b			Aco	compl. Type:	•	Proposed	1	
sct	olis			Underwa	iy						Underwa	-	
<u>o</u> i	Ľ			Complete	e						Complete	÷	
P 1	00	Accompl. Type:	•	Proposed				Aco	compl. Type:	▼	Proposed	1	
	Ac			Underwa	-						Underwa	-	
				Complete	e				-		Complete		
		posed Out				nance N	leas	sure		Actua	Outcor	ne	
	itie	ed or New P s	ublic	Number	of F	acilities							
19F F	Planne	ed Repayment of	Section 108	Loan Princip	bal	▼	Matri	x Codes					•
Matri	Natrix Codes					•	Matri	x Codes					-
Matri	Natrix Codes					•	Matri	x Codes					
1	CDB	G 🔻	Propose	d Amt.	\$	87,846		Fund Sou	urce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
			Actual A	mount						Actual A			
Program Year	Fund	Source:	Propose					Fund Sou	urce: 🔻	Proposed			
ے َ			Actual A	mount						Actual A	mount		
rar	11 P	ublic Facilitie:	Propose					Accompl.	Туре: 🔻	Proposed			
og		1	Actual U			1				Actual U			
μ	Ассо	mpl. Type:	Propose					Accompl.	Туре: 🔻	Proposed			
			Actual U	nits						Actual U	nits		

Drai		lame:	Section 100	Loan-Fire S	Station 9							
Desc			IDIS Pro				G Cod		5116 EL			
				an for new fire	estation	1000	3 000	e. [CAC	JI IU EL	CAJON		
Louii	ropa				5 Station.							
Loca	tion					Prio	ority N	leed Cate	egory			
n/a						Public	: Faciliti	ios				-
				Select	one:	Fublic		163				•
				Explanation								
		l Completi	on Date:	Provide for		5			•			
	/201	D re Category -		existing co		facilitie	s to s	serve the	ose of lo	wer incor	me a	nd/or
	-	e Calegory - nt Housing		with specia	il needs.							
-		ble Living Env	vironment									
-		omic Opportu				S	oocific	: Objectiv	105			
	toom	e Categorie		Improvo	quality / incre					r low incom	pore	
_		bility/Accessi		1 Improve	quality / incre	ease quanti	ty of the	eignbornood			e perso	JII3 +
		lability	ionity	2								▼
		inability										
	Jusia	inability		3		1	1			1		
	s	11 Public Fa	acilities 🔻	Proposed		_	Accor	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed		
	sht			Underway	4					Underwa	-	
Project-level	Accomplishments			Complete	1					Complete		
÷	sh	Accompl. Ty	ype: 🔻	Proposed		-	Accor	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed		
ec	ildi			Underway Complete						Underwa	-	
<u>io</u>	om			Complete						Complete		
_ ₽	Ŭ C	Accompl. Ty	ype:	Proposed Underway			Accor	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed Underwa		
	A			Complete						Complete		
	Droi	oosed O	utcome		mance N	leasure	2		Actua	I Outcon		
		ed or New		Number of			•		Actua			
Faci					1 dointios							
-												
19F F	lanne	d Repaymen	t of Section 108	Loan Principal	•	Matrix Coo	des					•
Matri	Natrix Codes				-	Matrix Coo	des					-
Motri	x Cod	00			-	Matrix Cod	doc					
iviati i.		53					JES					
-	CDB	3	Propose	d Amt. \$	197,089	Fun	d Sourc	e: 🔻	Propose	d Amt.		
			Actual A						Actual A			
Ye	Fund	Source:	Propose			Fun	d Sourc	e: 🔻	Propose			
Program Year			Actual A			{			Actual A			
rai	11 P	ublic Facilities				Acco	ompl. T	уре: 🔻	Propose			
<u>o</u> g			Actual U		1				Actual U			
Ъг	Ассо	mpl. Type:	Propose			Acco	ompl. T	уре: 🔻	Propose			
			Actual U	nits					Actual U	nits		

Duel	N		ret Time L	lomobuvo	r D	rogram							
_		1	rst Time H		er Pi	rogram				41114 FI	CAIO		
	cripti	nent and clos	IDIS Pro		ligih	lo first tim	o ho			61116 EL	LAJU		
DOW	прауі		sing cost ass		nyib			mebuye	15.				
Loca	ation	:						Priority	y Need Cat	eaorv			
Cityv												_	_
				Sele	ct c	one:		Owner Oo	ccupied Housi	ng			<u> </u>
				Explanation	on:								
Expe	ected	l Completior	n Date:	Assist in	the	e develop	ome	nt of a	ffordable	housing.			
6/30	/201	0											
-	-	e Category -											
		nt Housing											
-		ole Living Enviro											
	ECON	omic Opportunii	ıy					Spec	ific Objecti	ves			
Ou	itcom	e Categories		1. Improv	ve ac	cess to affo	rdabl	e owner h	nousing				
		bility/Accessibil	lity										•
 ✓ 	Afford	lability		2									
	Susta	inability		3									▼
		10 Housing Ur	nits 🔻	Proposed		10		Ad	compl. Type:	•	Proposed	t	
	10 Housing Units			Underway	1						Underwa	у	
Project-level	t			Complete							Complete	e	
<u>e</u>	hn	Accompl. Type	e: 🔻	Proposed				Ad	compl. Type:	•	Proposed	ł	
ċt.	lis	1 51		Underway	1				1 51		Underwa	у	
oje	dm			Complete							Complete	e	
Pre	COI	Accompl. Type	e: 🔻	Proposed				Ad	compl. Type:	•	Proposed	k	
	Ac			Underway	1						Underwa	у	
	-			Complete							Complete	e	
		oosed Out		Perf	orn	nance N	leas	sure		Actua	I Outcor	ne	
		ffordability for		Number	of h	nousing	unit	s.					
		f providing dec housing.	ent										
		lomeownership	Assistance 57	70.201(n)		•	Matr	ix Codes					-
		•											
Matri	latrix Codes						Matr	ix Codes					
Matri	latrix Codes						Matr	ix Codes					•
	НОМ	F 🗖	Propose	d Amt.	\$	265,667		Fund Sc	ource: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
r 1			Actual A							Actual A			
ea	Fund	Source:	Propose	d Amt.				Fund Sc	ource: 🔻	Propose	d Amt.		
Program Year			Actual A	mount						Actual A	mount		
้อท	10 H	ousing Units	Propose	d Units		10		Accomp	I. Type: 🔻	Proposed	d Units		
ogr		<u> </u>	Actual U	nits						Actual U	nits		
Prc	Ассо	mpl. Type:	Propose	d Units				Accomp	I. Туре: 🔻	Proposed	d Units		
-		· 1	Actual U	nits						Actual U	nits		

-			PIVIP VERSION 1.3										
_			El Cajon Co	×	De	velopme	ent C	1 · ·					
	cripti		IDIS Pro					UOG Coc		51116 EL			
			pport to devel	op affordal	ole h	ousing pro	ojects	for first ti	me homeb	ouyers in th	ne low to n	nodera	te
incor	ne ra	nge.											
	tion							Driority	Nood Cata	aony			
			, El Cajon, CA					PHOINTY	Need Cate	egoi y			
	20. Ce		158.01 and	Sele	ect o	one:		Other				•	~
				Explanat	ion:								
Expe	ected	l Completio	on Date:	Assistin	g th	e CHDO	in o	perating	costs in	order to	expand	its	
	/201			capacity	for	afforda	ble h	nousing a	developn	nent.			
-	-	e Category -											
		nt Housing											
		ole Living Env											
\Box	Econo	omic Opportu	nity					Specifi	c Objectiv	ves			
Ou	itcom	e Categorie	es	1 Incre	ase th	ne availabili	ty of a	ffordable ov	vner housing	g			-
\checkmark	Availa	bility/Accessi	bility										•
	Afford	lability		2									
	Sustai	inability		3									
	s	Accompl. Ty	vpe: 🔻	Proposed	I			Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	ł	
-	nt			Underwa	у						Underwa	y	
s S	ne			Complete	÷						Complete	e	
Project-level	Accomplishments	Accompl. Ty	vpe: 🔻	Proposed				Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	ł	
ščt	olis			Underwa	у						Underwa	y	
٦. ق	ž			Complete	÷						Complete	e	
Ъ	00	Accompl. Ty	vpe: 🔻	Proposed				Acco	mpl. Type:	▼	Proposed	t k	
	Ac			Underwa	у						Underwa	y	
				Complete	•						Complete	e	
		oosed Ou		Per	forn	nance M	Neas	sure		Actua	l Outcor	ne	
			of CHDOs g services	Number assisted		organiza	tion	5					
21I ⊦	IOME	CHDO Opera	ting Expenses (s	subject to 5%	6 cap) 🔻	Matr	ix Codes					•
Matri	x Cod	es				•	Matr	ix Codes					-
Matri	x Cod	es				•	Matr	ix Codes					▼
1	HOM	E	Propose	d Amt.	\$	37,952		Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
		_	Actual A	mount						Actual A	mount		
sə'	Fund	Source:	Proposed	d Amt.				Fund Sour	rce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
L L			Actual A	mount						Actual A	mount		
Program Year	09 O	rganizations	Propose	d Units		1		Accompl.	Туре: 🔻	Proposed	d Units		
ıbc			Actual U	nits						Actual U	nits		
Pri	Acco	mpl. Type:	Propose				-	Accompl.	Туре: 🔻	Proposed			
-			Actual U	nits						Actual U	nits		

Proi	ect N	lame:	ECCDC - CH	DO Set-	Asid	le Funds								
-	cripti		IDIS Pro					UOG	Code	: CA6	51116 EL	CAJON		
			uire and resel		d hor	mes to low	and						serve	s will be
			. Target hous											
Loca	ation	:						Priori	ty N	eed Cate	gory			
			, El Cajon, CA											_
		ensus tract	158.01 and	Sele	ect o	one:	<u> </u>	Owner (Occup	ied Housin	ıg			—
168.	02													
				Explanat	ion:									
Expe	ected	l Completio	on Date:	Assist ir	the	e develor	ome	nt of a	affo	rdable h	nousing.	Funding	a will	l be
	/201										•	o first-ti		
	ojectiv	e Category -		homebu	yers	5		•	•					
_		nt Housing			-									
		ole Living Env												
\square	Econo	omic Opportu	nity					Spe	cific	Objectiv	/es			
Ou	utcom	e Categorie	S	1. Impro	ove ad	ccess to affo	rdable	e owner	r hous	sing				-
		bility/Accessil								-				
		lability	5	2										
		inability		2										•
		-		3	_							_		
	s	10 Housing	Units 🔻	Proposec		3		/	Accon	npl. Type:	_	Proposed	1	
	ŝnt			Underwa	-							Underwa	-	
Project-level	Accomplishments			Complete								Complete		
t.	sh	Accompl. Ty	pe: 🔻	Proposec				/	Accon	npl. Type:	▼	Proposed	1	
ec.	pli			Underwa	-							Underwa	-	
į	E			Complete								Complete		
Ę	22	Accompl. Ty	pe: 🔻	Proposed				/	Accon	npl. Type:	▼	Proposed		
	A			Underwa								Underwa	-	
				Complete					_			Complete		
		posed Ou				nance N					Actua	Outcor	ne	
		affordability f providing		Number	of ł	nousing	units	5						
hous		providing	accont											
13 Di	irect H	lomeownersh	ip Assistance 57	0.201(n)		-	Matri	ix Codes	s					-
									_					
Matri	x Cod	es					Matri	ix Codes	S					•
Matri	x Cod	es				▼	Matri	ix Codes	S					▼
	НОМ	E	Proposed	d Amt.	\$	113,858		Fund S	Source	e: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
r 1	. 1017	-	Actual A							-· _•	Actual A			
еа	Fund	Source:	Proposed					Fund S	Source	e: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.		
Program Year			Actual A	mount							Actual A			
an	10 H	ousing Units	Proposed	d Units		3		Accom	יד lar	/ne·	Proposed	d Units		
gr	1011		Actual U					/ CCOII	(יייקי	γp0. •	Actual U			
ro	Acco	mpl. Type:	Proposed					Accom	۲۱. Jar	/pe: 🔻	Proposed			
ц		1	Actual U							· · · ·	Actual U			

Proj	ect N	lame:	Center for S	Social Ad	voca	асу							
_	cripti		I DI S Pro					UOG C	ode: CA	61116 El	CAJON		
Prov	ide a	community	y wide resourc	e to deal w	ith fa	air housing	issue	es.	-				
	ation	: adway, El (Caion CA					Priorit	y Need Ca	tegory			
9202		uuvuy, Li (cajon, cA	Sola	oct (one:	F	Public Se	ervices				~
						one.	_						
				Explanat	ion:								
Expe	ected	l Complet	ion Date:	-		ual hous	ing a	opport	unities.				
6/30	/201	0					0						
	-	e Category											
		nt Housing											
-		ole Living En omic Opporti											
<u> </u>			5						ific Object	ives			
		e Categori		1 Impr	ove a	ccess to affo	ordable	e owner	housing				
		bility/Access	sibility	2. Impr	ove a	ccess to affo	ordable	e rental h	nousing				-
		lability				and of hou		ntiona P	rolated convit	on for paragr	a w/ anapial	noodo	
	Susta	inability		3	ase 1	ange of nou	sing o		Telateu sel vio	ces for persor	is w/ special	neeus	
	s	01 People	•	Proposed		450		A	ccompl. Type	: T	Proposed		
	Accomplishments			Underwa	-						Underwa	-	
٩ ٩	me			Complete							Complete		
t.	sh	Accompl. T	уре: 🔻	Proposed				A	ccompl. Type	: 🔻	Proposed		
ec	pli			Underwa Complete	-						Underwa Complete	-	
Project-level	om										1		
_ ₽	CC	Accompl. T	ype:	Proposed Underwa				A	ccompl. Type	: •	Proposec Underwa		
	A			Complete	-						Complete	-	
<u>}</u>	Pro	oosed O	utcome	-		nance N	leas	sure		Actua	I Outcor		
			to decent			persons				7101010			
		ordable h			•								
210	Eair U	ousing Activi	ities (subject to 2	0% Admin	an) F	70 204	Matri	x Codes					-
2101	Γάπ Π	ousing Activ	illes (subject to 2	20% Authin (ap) c	370.20€ ▼	IVIALIT	x coues					
19A I	HOME	Admin/Plan	ning Costs of PJ	(not part of	5% A	d 🔻	Matri	x Codes					
Matri	x Cod	es				-	Matri	x Codes					
					^								
-	CDBO	3	Propose		\$	34,519	-	Fund So	ource:	Propose			
sar		F	Actual A		\$	11,506		Fund C		Actual A Propose			
Program Year	HOM	C.	Actual A		÷	11,000		Fund So	ource:	Actual A			
E	01 0	oplo	Propose			450	i	Accom	ol Type:	Durana			
grä	UTP	eople	Actual U			+30		Accomp	ol. Type: 🔻	Actual U			
ro L	Acco	mpl. Type:	▼ Propose					Accom	ol. Type: 🔻	Propose			
<u>а</u>			Actual U				1			Actual U			

			CPMP	Version 1.3	Grantee	e na	me: Cit	у от	El Cajo	n				
Proj	ect N	lame:	ADA	Impro	/ements	to C	ity Hall	and	Council	Chambe	rs			
	cripti			IDIS Pro					UOG Cod		51116 EL			
	upgra Irails.		ıghou	t city hall	including,	but r	ot limited	to co	untertops,	drinking t	fountains, ⁻	flooring, st	airs a	and
Loca	tion	:							Priority N	Veed Cate	gory			
200 9202		iin Street,	El Ca	jon, CA	Sele	ect o	one:		Public Facilit					•
					Explanat	ion:								
6/30	/2010 ojectiv Decer Suitat	e Category nt Housing ple Living Er	nvironi			con	nmunity					e the qua wer incor		
\bigcirc	Econo	omic Opport	unity						Specifi	c Objectiv	ves			
	Availa Afford	e Categor bility/Acces lability			2	ove q	uality / incr	ease q	uantity of n	eighborhood	d facilities fo	r low-incom	e pers	sons 💌
	Sustai	inability			3									
e	ents	11 Public F	acilitie	es <u></u>	Proposed Underwa Complete	ıy	1		Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed Underwa Complete	у	
Project-level	Accomplishments	Accompl. 1	Гуре:	•	Proposed Underwa	k			Ассо	mpl. Type:	•	Proposec Underwa	ł	
oje	дm				Complete	e						Complete	÷	
P	Acco	Accompl. 1	Гуре:	•	Proposed Underwa				Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposec Underwa		
					Complete	е						Complete	;	
		oosed C					nance M				Actua	l Outcor	ne	
		community w/mod pe		5	Number	of f	acility in	npro	ved					
03 Pu	ublic F	acilities and	l Impro	ovements (General) 57(0.201	(c) T	Matri	x Codes					-
Matri	x Cod	es					-	Matri	x Codes					
Matri	x Cod	es					▼	Matri	x Codes					
Ir 1	CDBC	3		Propose Actual A		\$	120,000		Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Proposed Actual A			
Program Year	Fund	Source:	•	Propose Actual A					Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Proposed Actual A			
gran	11 Pi	ublic Faciliti	e: 🔻	Propose Actual U			1		Accompl. 1	Гуре: 🔻	Proposed Actual U			
Pro	Acco	mpl. Type:		Propose Actual U					Accompl. 1	Гуре: 🔻	Proposed Actual U			

Grantee Name: City of El Cajon

			P VEISIOIT 1.3									_		
Proj	ect N	lame: AD	A Transit											
	cripti		IDIS Pro					UOG Cod		51116 EL				
	y to a ireme	complete Phas ents.	e II of the	City's ADA Pl	lan. I	Project v	vill ide	entify, pric	oritize and	isntall ram	nps per stu	dy ar	וd AD	A
	tion						1	Priority N	leed Cate	egory				
200 9202		in Street, El C	ajon, CA	Selec	ct or	ne:	F	Public Facilit	ies				•	
				Explanatio	on:									
Expe	ected	l Completion	Date:	Provide for	or ne	ew com	nmur	nity facil	ities and	improve	e the qua	ality	of	
6/30	/201	о С		existing of	comr	nunity	facil	ities to s	serve the	ose of lov	wer inco	me a	and/o	or
-	-	e Category		with spec	cial n	needs.								
-		nt Housing												
-		ole Living Enviro												
\Box	Econo	omic Opportunity	/					Specifi	c Objectiv	/es				
		e Categories		1. Improv	ve qual	lity / incre	ease qu	uantity of n	eighborhood	I facilities fo	r low-incom	e pers	ons	▼
		bility/Accessibilit	ty	Improv	/e qual	lity / incre	ease qu	uantity of p	ublic improv	ements for	lower incom	e pers	sons	▼
		lability				5		5.						_
	Sustai	inability		3										
	\$	11 Public Facili	ties 🔻	Proposed	2			Ассо	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	1		
_	nts			Underway	,						Underwa	у		
< e	ne			Complete							Complete	•		
Project-level	Accomplishments	Accompl. Type:	•	Proposed				Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	1		
ç	lis			Underway	,						Underwa	у		
oje	Ĕ			Complete							Complete	÷		
P	co	Accompl. Type:	•	Proposed				Ассо	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	1		
	Ac			Underway	,						Underwa	у		
				Complete							Complete	•		
	Prop	oosed Out	come	Perfo	orma	ance N	leas	ure		Actua	Outcor	ne		
03 Pi	ublic F	acilities and Imp	provements (General) 570.2	201(c)	•	Matri	x Codes						▼
Matri	x Cod	es				-	Matri	x Codes						•
Matri	x Cod	es				•	Matri	x Codes						▼
-	CDBC	G v	Propose	d Amt.	\$3	90,053		Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.			
			Actual A	mount						Actual A	mount			
'ea	Fund	Source: 🔻	Propose	d Amt.				Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.			
۲ ۲			Actual A	mount						Actual A	mount			
Program Year	11 Pi	ublic Facilitie: 🔻	Propose	d Units		2		Accompl. 1	Гуре: 🔻	Proposed	d Units			
Jgc		1	Actual U	nits						Actual U				
Prc	Acco	mpl. Type:	Propose	d Units				Accompl. 1	Туре: 🔻	Proposed	d Units			
-		1	Actual U	nits						Actual U	nits			

			CPMP Version 1.3				<i>,</i>							
		lame:	Community		Pro	ject								
	cripti		IDIS Pro					UOG Coc		51116 EL				
			programs: Crim											
			a crime free er assistance), ar										ucai an	u
ooun	ity ug				- ati		o uro			s nousing i		.,.		
Loca	ation							Priority I	Need Cate	egory				
			, El Cajon, CA										_	
			ts: 158.01,	Sele	ect o	one:		Public Servi	ces				<u> </u>	
157.	01, 1	62.02 and	163.01											
				Explanat	ion:									
Ехре	ected	l Complet	ion Date:	Provide	nee	ded com	nmur	nity and	supporti	ve servio	ces to se	rve 1	those	of
	/201			lower a	nd/c	or with s	pecia	al needs.						
	-	e Category												
-		nt Housing												
		ole Living Er												
		omic Opport							c Objectiv	/es				
		e Categor		1 Impr	ove th	ne services f	for low	/mod incon	ne persons					
		bility/Acces	sibility	2									•	-
		lability		2										
	Sustai	inability		3										
		01 People	▼	Proposed	k	2500		Acco	mpl. Type:	▼	Proposed	t		
	nts			Underwa	iy						Underwa	у		
vel	Jer			Complete	e						Complete	÷		
<u>e</u>	hn	Accompl. T	уре: 🔻	Proposed	k			Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	ł		
ç	lis	•		Underwa	iy						Underwa	у		
Project-level	Accomplishments			Complete	e						Complete	è		
Pr	col	Accompl. T	уре: 🔻	Proposed	k			Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	1		
	Ac			Underwa	ıy						Underwa	у		
	-			Complete	е						Complete	e		
			utcome	Per	forr	nance M	Леаз	sure		Actua	l Outcor	ne		
			purpose of	Number of	f pers	ons								
	ing su onme	uitable livin nts.	ıg											
		Awareness §	570.201(e)			•	Matri	ix Codes	-				•	•
Matri	x Cod	es				•	Matri	ix Codes					•	-
Matri	x Cod	es				•		ix Codes						-
۱ <u>ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ</u>	055		Propose	d Amt	\$	00 170		E 10	[Proposed	1 Amt			
-	CDBC	3	Actual A		Ф	88,179		Fund Sour	rce: 🔻	Actual A				
ear	Fund	Source:	▼ Propose					Fund Sour		Proposed				
Program Year	runu	Jource.	Actual A						. 🗸	Actual A				
am	01 D/	eople	Propose			2,500	ī	Accompl.	Type:	Proposed				
gri	UTP	Johie	Actual U			2,000		Accompt.	, i i her 🔺	Actual U				
ro	Acco	mpl. Type:	Propose				1	Accompl.	Type: 🔻	Proposed				
Δ.	1.000	inpi. i ypo.	Actual U				1	, locompi.	· JPC. 🝷	Actual U				

Grantee Name: City of El Cajon

			CPMP Version 1.3	Grantee	e na	me: Cit	y or	El Cajo	n				
Proje	ct N	lame:	Crisis Hous	e - Home	eless	Service	S						
Desci			I DI S Pr					UOG Cod		61116 El			
			ement and set treatment is						ss familie	s and indiv	iduals. Pei	riods of	[•] case
Locat	ion							Priority N	leed Cat	eaory			
	N. N		Cajon, CA	Sel	ect	one:		Public Servic				•	-
				Explanat	tion:								
6/30/ Obj	2010 ectiv Decer	Completi D e Category - nt Housing Dle Living En						nity and al needs.		ive servi	ces to se	rve th	ose of
O E	Conc	mic Opportu	unity					Specifi	c Objecti	ves			
Out	com	e Categorie	es	1. Incre	ease t	ne number o	of hom			into perman	ent housing		-
		bility/Access	ibility			c homeless							-
		ability nability			ove th	ne services f	for low	/mod incom	ne persons				
		01 People	•	Propose	d	50		Ассо	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	t	
	Accomplishments			Underwa	ay				I JI		Underwa	у	
Project-level	Jer			Complet	е						Complete	÷	
le.		Accompl. T	vpe:	Propose	d			Ассо	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	ł	
÷ c :	SII	• •		Underwa	ay				1 51		Underwa	у	
oje	Ē			Complet	е						Complete	e	
Pr	0 S	Accompl. T	ype:	Propose	d			Ассо	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	k	
	AC			Underwa	ay						Underwa	у	
				Complet	е						Complete	e	
P	Prop	osed O	utcome	Per	for	nance M	leas	sure		Actua	I Outcor	ne	
05 Put	olic S	ervices (Gen	eral) 570.201(e	2)		▼	Matr	ix Codes					•
Matrix	Code	es				▼	Matr	ix Codes					-
Matrix	Code	es					Matr	ix Codes					
- (CDBC	5	▼ Propose	ed Amt.	\$	40,000		Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Propose	d Amt.		
			Actual A							Actual A			
Program Year	Fund	Source:	Propose					Fund Sour	ce: 🔻	Propose			
ا عَ			Actual A							Actual A	mount		
rar	01 Pe	eople	Propose			50		Accompl. 1	Гуре: 🔻	Propose			
<u>6</u> 0			Actual L							Actual U			
P	Accor	mpl. Type:	Propose					Accompl. 1	Гуре: 🔻	Propose			
			Actual L	Jnits						Actual U	nits		

Grantee Name: City of El Cajon

		CPMP	Version 1.3	Grantee	e Nai	me: Jur	isdi	ction						
Proj	ect N			- Family	Hea	lth Cen	ter o	f San Die	ego					
	cripti	on: n of a new play	IDIS Pro	ject #:	ord o	f the lies	lth Co	UOG Cod		G Code	in the evia	ting	oporc	oto
and	plante	er beds and ins lants with prick	stall a new	play struct										
	•	·	5											
	tion						1	Priority N	leed Cate	egory				
cens that	us tra will h	tion, address, a acks, or other e elp to identify f the project.	elements	Sele	ect o	one:		Public Facilit	ies				▼	
locat		r the project.		Explanat	ion:									
Expe	ected	Completion	Date:	Provide	for I	new con	nmur	nity facili	ities and	l improve	e the qua	ality	of	
(mm	/dd/y	yyy)		existing	con	nmunity	faci	lities to s	serve the	ose of lov	wer incor	ne a	ind/c	or
	-	e Category		with spe	ecial	needs.								
		nt Housing												
		ble Living Environ omic Opportunity	iment											
	ECONC								c Objectiv					
		e Categories		1 Impro	ove qu	uality / incr	ease q	uantity of ne	eighborhood	d facilities fo	r low-incom	e pers	ons	
		bility/Accessibility	ý	2										-
		ability		2										
	Sustai	nability		3										
		11 Public Faciliti	ies 🔻	Proposed	ł	1		Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	I		
_	nts			Underwa	у						Underwa	у		
s S	nel			Complete	è						Complete	÷		
<u>–</u>	shr	Accompl. Type:	•	Proposed	ł			Acco	mpl. Type:	•	Proposed	1		
sct	olis			Underwa	-		_				Underwa	-		
Project-level	Accomplishments			Complete	9						Complete	÷		
7	000	Accompl. Type:	▼	Proposed				Acco	mpl. Type:	▼	Proposed			
	Ă			Underwa	-						Underwa	-		
				Complete							Complete			
		oosed Outc				nance M				Actua	Outcor	ne		
-		community faci w/mod persons	-	Number	off	acilities	imp	roved						
03F F	Parks,	Recreational Faci	ilities 570.20)1(c)		•	Matri	x Codes						•
Matri	x Code	es				•	Matri	x Codes						•
Matri	x Code	es				•	Matri	x Codes						▼
1	CDBC) T	Propose	d Amt.	\$	70,000		Fund Source	ce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.			
			Actual A	mount						Actual A	mount			
Year	Fund	Source:	Proposed	d Amt.			1	Fund Source	ce: 🔻	Proposed	d Amt.			
۲ ۲			Actual A	mount			1			Actual A	mount			
Program	11 Pı	ublic Facilitie:	Propose			1		Accompl. T	уре: 🔻	Proposed				
og			Actual U				-			Actual U				
Рг	Acco	mpl. Type:	Propose				-	Accompl. T	уре: 🔻	Proposed				
			Actual U	nits						Actual U	nits			

Appendix C: Standard Forms 424

APPLICATION FOR FEDERAL ASSISTANC	E	OMB Appr 2. DATE SUBMITTED	oved No. 3076-0		Version 7/0
				Applicant Ider B09-MC-0605	ntifier 541
1. TYPE OF SUBMISSION: Application	Pre-application	3. DATE RECEIVED B	Y STATE	State Application	tion Identifier
	Construction	4. DATE RECEIVED B	Y FEDERAL AGE	NCY Federal Identi	fier
Non-Construction	Non-Construction				
5. APPLICANT INFORMATION Legal Name:	N				
			Organizationa Department:	l Unit:	
City of El Cajon			Redevelopmen	t and Housing Depart	ment
Organizational DUNS: 078727393			Division: Housing		
Address:			Name and tele	phone number of pe	rson to be contacted on matters
Street: 200 Civic Center Way			involving this	application (give are	a code)
01			Prefix: Mr.	First Name: Xavier	
City: El Cajon			Middle Name		
County:			Last Name Velasco	2	
San Diego County State: CA	Zip Code		Velasco Suffix:		
	92020		Sullix.		
Country: USA			Email: xvelasco@ci.el	-caion ca us	1
6. EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATIO	ON NUMBER (EIN):		Phone Number		Fax Number (give area code)
95-6000703			619 441-1786	,	619 441-1595
8. TYPE OF APPLICATION:			7. TYPE OF AP	PLICANT: (See bac	<pre>< of form for Application Types)</pre>
V Nev	w 🔲 Continuation	n 🔲 Revision	· · · ·		(or form for Application Types)
If Revision, enter appropriate let (See back of form for description	ter(s) in box(es)		Municipal		
			Other (specify)		
Other (specify)			9. NAME OF FE	DERAL AGENCY: of Housing and Urban	n Development
10. CATALOG OF FEDERAL I	DOMESTIC ASSISTANC	E NUMBER:		VE TITLE OF APPLIC	
		14-218	Fiscal Year 200	9-2010 One Year Act	ion Plan
TITLE (Name of Program):	0.15		CDBG Program	consisting of the prov	vision of public services,
Community Development Block 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY PR		States ately	public improven	elopment, economic d nent	evelopment, code enforcement,
City-wide	Conces, Cournes,	, States, etc.).			
13. PROPOSED PROJECT			14. CONGRESS	SIONAL DISTRICTS	DF:
Start Date: July 1, 2009	Ending Date: June 30, 2010		a. Applicant CA 52		b. Project
15. ESTIMATED FUNDING:					CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECUTIVE
a. Federal \$		00	ORDER 12372 P	ROCESS?	
		1,249,257	a. Yes. THIS	S PREAPPLICATION	APPLICATION WAS MADE
b. Applicant \$		00	PRC	CESS FOR REVIEW	ON
c. State \$		00	DAT	Έ·	
d. Local \$		00			
		~	b. No. 🗹 PRC	GRAM IS NOT COVE	ERED BY E. O. 12372
e. Other \$.00		PROGRAM HAS NOT	BEEN SELECTED BY STATE
f. Program Income \$.00	17. IS THE APP	REVIEW	IT ON ANY FEDERAL DEBT?
g. TOTAL \$		1,249,257	- Ves If "Yes" a	attach an explanation.	🖉 No
18. TO THE BEST OF MY KNO	WLEDGE AND BELIEF,	ALL DATA IN THIS ADD			NIE AND CODDECT THE
DOCUMENT HAS BEEN DULY A		OVERNING BODY OF	THE APPLICANT	AND THE APPLICAN	IT WILL COMPLY WITH THE
a. Authorized Representative		ANDED.			
Prefix Ms.	First Name Kathi		М	iddle Name	
Last Name			S	uffix	
Henry . Title					
City Manager			c.	Telephone Number (g 19 441-1716	give area code)
. Signature of Authorized Repres	sentative Lace	eury		Date Signed 05/13/09	
Previous Edition Usable		0-		07/12/09	Standard Form 424 (Rev.9-2003)
Authorized for Local Reproduction	1				Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102

FEDERAL ASSISTAL	NCE	05/15/0			Applicant Ider M09-MC-060	509
1. TYPE OF SUBMISSION	:		E RECEIVED BY	STATE	State Applica	
Application	Pre-application	4 DAT				
Construction	Construction		E RECEIVED BY	FEDERAL AGENCY	Federal Identi	ner
Non-Construction 5. APPLICANT INFORMA	Non-Construction					
Legal Name:				Organizational Unit	:	
City of El Cajon				Department: Redevelopment and	Housing Depart	ment
Organizational DUNS: 078727393				Division:	j = -p=	
Address:				Housing Name and telephon	e number of pe	erson to be contacted on m
Street: 200 Civic Center Way				involving this appli	cation (give are	a code)
200 Olvie Genter Way				Prefix: Mr.	First Name: Xavier	
City: El Cajon				Middle Name		1
County: San Diego County				Last Name Velasco		
State: CA	Zip Code			Suffix:		
CA Country:	9'2020	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Email:		
USA				xvelasco@ci.el-cajor		
6. EMPLOYER IDENTIFIC				Phone Number (give	area code)	Fax Number (give area code)
95-60007				619 441-1786		619 441-1595
8. TYPE OF APPLICATION	17890			7. TYPE OF APPLIC	ANT: (See bac	k of form for Application Type
f Revision, enter appropriate	New Continuation	on 🗌	Revision	Municipal		
See back of form for descrip	ption of letters.)	F	-	Other (specify)		
Other (specify)		L		9. NAME OF FEDER	AL AGENCY:	
						n Development
40 04TH 00 05 55050				US Department of Ho		
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners		1[4–239	11. DESCRIPTIVE T	ITLE OF APPLI	
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners		1[4–239	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program cons	ITLE OF APPLI	CANT'S PROJECT:
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT	ships Program PROJECT (<i>Cities, Countie</i>	1[4–239	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program cons rehabilitation	ITLE OF APPLI sisting of afforda	CANT'S PROJECT: able housing development an
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide	ships Program / PROJECT (Cities, Countie	1[4–239	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program cons rehabilitation	ITLE OF APPLI sisting of afforda	CANT'S PROJECT: ble housing development an OF: b. Project
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date:	ships Program / PROJECT (<i>Cities, Countie</i> 	1[4–239	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION, a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION	ITLE OF APPLI sisting of afforda AL DISTRICTS	CANT'S PROJECT: ble housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009	ships Program / PROJECT (<i>Cities, Countie</i> 	[1][4]=2]3]9 etc.):	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservations rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION, a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROC a Yes THIS PR	AL DISTRICTS	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING	Ships Program (PROJECT (<i>Cities, Countie</i> - Ending Date: June 30, 2010 :	[1][4_239 etc.):	 11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation 14. CONGRESSION, a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROC a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE 	AL DISTRICTS	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal	Ships Program (PROJECT (<i>Cities, Countie</i> - Ending Date: June 30, 2010 :	[1][4 – 2 3 9 etc.):	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROC a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES	AL DISTRICTS	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State	Ships Program (PROJECT (<i>Cities, Countie</i> - Ending Date: June 30, 2010 :	[1][4 – 2 3 9 etc.):	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROC a. Yes. a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE:	AL DISTRICTS SUBJECT TO ESS? EAPPLICATION LE TO THE ST SS FOR REVIEV	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: D. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECT I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 V ON
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State d. Local	Ships Program (PROJECT (<i>Cities, Countie</i> - Ending Date: June 30, 2010 :	[1][4 – 2 3 9 etc.):	 11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation 14. CONGRESSION, a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROC a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCESSION, DATE: b. No. V PROGRA 	ITLE OF APPLI sisting of afforda AL DISTRICTS AL DISTRICTS SSP EAPPLICATION BLE TO THE ST SS FOR REVIEW AM IS NOT COV	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 V ON VERED BY E. O. 12372
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State	Ships Program (PROJECT (<i>Cities, Countie</i> - Ending Date: June 30, 2010 :	[1][4 – 2 3 9 etc.):	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROO A. Yes. a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE: b. No. PROGRA OR PRO	AL DISTRICTS AL	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 V ON VERED BY E. O. 12372
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State d. Local	Ships Program (PROJECT (<i>Cities, Countie</i> - Ending Date: June 30, 2010 :	[1][4 – 2 3 9 etc.):	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROCES DATE: a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE: b. No. PROGRA OR PROFOR REV	AL DISTRICTS AL	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: D. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 V ON
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State d. Local e. Other	Ships Program (PROJECT (<i>Cities, Countie</i> - Ending Date: June 30, 2010 :	[1][25, States, 849	4 - 2 3 9 etc.): 0,703 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROC ORDER 12372 PROC CA 22 a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE: b. No. PROGRA OR PROC FOR REV 17. IS THE APPLICA	AL DISTRICTS AL	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 VON TERED BY E. O. 12372 T BEEN SELECTED BY STA NT ON ANY FEDERAL DEB
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State d. Local e. Other f. Program Income g. TOTAL 18. TO THE BEST OF MY H	Ships Program PROJECT (Cities, Countie Ending Date: June 30, 2010 : \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	[1][es, States, 849 849 5. ALL DA	4 – 2 3 9 etc.): 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant cA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROCES a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE: b. No. PROGRA OR PROFOR REV 17. IS THE APPLICA Yes If "Yes" attact	AL DISTRICTS AL	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECT I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 VON VERED BY E. O. 12372 T BEEN SELECTED BY ST/ NT ON ANY FEDERAL DEE
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State d. Local e. Other f. Program Income g. TOTAL 18. TO THE BEST OF MY HOCUMENT HAS BEEN DU	Ships Program (PROJECT (Cities, Countie Ending Date: June 30, 2010 : \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	[1][es, States, 849 849 F, ALL DA	4 – 2 3 9 etc.): 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant cA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROCES a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE: b. No. PROGRA OR PROFOR REV 17. IS THE APPLICA Yes If "Yes" attact	AL DISTRICTS AL	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 VON VERED BY E. O. 12372 T BEEN SELECTED BY STA NO ANY FEDERAL DEB NO RUE AND CORRECT. THE
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State d. Local e. Other f. Program Income g. TOTAL 18. TO THE BEST OF MY H OCCUMENT HAS BEEN DI VITACHED ASSURANCES a. Authorized Representativ	Ships Program (PROJECT (Cities, Countie Ending Date: June 30, 2010 : \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	[1][es, States, 849 849 F, ALL DA	4 – 2 3 9 etc.): 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant cA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROCES a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE: b. No. PROGRA OR PROFOR REV 17. IS THE APPLICA Yes If "Yes" attact	AL DISTRICTS AL	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 VON VERED BY E. O. 12372 T BEEN SELECTED BY STA NO ANY FEDERAL DEB NO RUE AND CORRECT. THE
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State d. Local e. Other f. Program Income g. TOTAL 18. TO THE BEST OF MY H DOCUMENT HAS BEEN DU	Ships Program (PROJECT (Cities, Countie Ending Date: June 30, 2010 : \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	[1][es, States, 849 849 F, ALL DA	4 – 2 3 9 etc.): 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROC a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE: b. No. ØR PROFES OR PROFES Yes If "Yes" attact 'Yes If "Yes" attact 'HE APPLICANT AND	AL DISTRICTS AL	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 VON TERED BY E. O. 12372 T BEEN SELECTED BY STA NT ON ANY FEDERAL DEB
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State d. Local e. Other f. Program Income g. TOTAL 18. TO THE BEST OF MY H DOCUMENT HAS BEEN DU ITTACHED ASSURANCES a. Authorized Representativ Prefix Vs. ast Name	Ships Program PROJECT (Cities, Countie Ending Date: June 30, 2010 : \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	[1][es, States, 849 849 F, ALL DA	4 – 2 3 9 etc.): 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROC a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE: b. No. ØR PROFES OR PROFES Yes If "Yes" attact 'Yes If "Yes" attact 'HE APPLICANT AND	AL DISTRICTS AL DI	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 VON VERED BY E. O. 12372 T BEEN SELECTED BY STA NO ANY FEDERAL DEB NO RUE AND CORRECT. THE
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State d. Local e. Other f. Program Income g. TOTAL 18. TO THE BEST OF MY HOCUMENT HAS BEEN DU NTTACHED ASSURANCES a. Authorized Representativ Prefix Vs. _ast Name Henry	Ships Program (PROJECT (Cities, Countie Ending Date: June 30, 2010 : \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	[1][es, States, 849 849 F, ALL DA	4 – 2 3 9 etc.): 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant cA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROC a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE: b. No. PROGRA OR PROCES DATE: b. No. Middle Yes If "Yes" attack 'LICATION/PREAPPLICANT AND Middle J. Suffix	AL DISTRICTS AL	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 VON //ERED BY E. O. 12372 T BEEN SELECTED BY STA NO ANY FEDERAL DEB
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State d. Local e. Other f. Program Income g. TOTAL 18. TO THE BEST OF MY H OCCUMENT HAS BEEN DL VITACHED ASSURANCES a. Authorized Representative Prefix 	Ships Program (PROJECT (Cities, Countie Ending Date: June 30, 2010 :	[1][es, States, 849 849 F, ALL DA GOVERI AWARDEI	4 – 2 3 9 etc.): 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROC a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE: b. No. ØR PROGRA OR PRO FOR REN 17. IS THE APPLICA LICATION/PREAPPLI HE APPLICANT AND Middle J.f. Suffix c. Tele 619 44	AL DISTRICTS AL DISTRICTS A SUBJECT TO ESS? EAPPLICATION BLE TO THE ST SS FOR REVIEW AM IS NOT COV GRAM HAS NO /IEW INT DELINQUE INT DELINQUE INT DELINQUE INT DELINQUE INT DELINQUE INT DELINQUE	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 VON TERED BY E. O. 12372 T BEEN SELECTED BY STA NO ANY FEDERAL DEB NO RUE AND CORRECT. THE NT WILL COMPLY WITH THE
TITLE (Name of Program): HOME Investment Partners 12. AREAS AFFECTED BY City-wide 13. PROPOSED PROJECT Start Date: July 1, 2009 15. ESTIMATED FUNDING a. Federal b. Applicant c. State d. Local e. Other f. Program Income g. TOTAL 18. TO THE BEST OF MY H DOCUMENT HAS BEEN DU NTACHED ASSURANCES a. Authorized Representativ Prefix Ms. Last Name Henry . Title	Ships Program PROJECT (Cities, Countie Ending Date: June 30, 2010 : \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	[1][es, States, 849 849 F, ALL DA GOVERI AWARDEI	4 – 2 3 9 etc.): 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0	11. DESCRIPTIVE T HOME Program conservation rehabilitation 14. CONGRESSION/ a. Applicant CA 52 16. IS APPLICATION ORDER 12372 PROC a. Yes. THIS PR AVAILAE PROCES DATE: b. No. ØR PROGRA OR PRO FOR REN 17. IS THE APPLICA LICATION/PREAPPLI HE APPLICANT AND Middle J.f. Suffix c. Tele 619 44	AL DISTRICTS AL	CANT'S PROJECT: Ible housing development an OF: b. Project CA 52 REVIEW BY STATE EXECU I/APPLICATION WAS MADE ATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12 VON TERED BY E. O. 12372 T BEEN SELECTED BY STA NO ANY FEDERAL DEB NO RUE AND CORRECT. THE NT WILL COMPLY WITH THE

Appendix D: Certificates

In accordance with the applicable statutes and the regulations governing the consolidated plan regulations, the jurisdiction certifies that:

Affirmatively Further Fair Housing -- The jurisdiction will affirmatively further fair housing, which means it will conduct an analysis of impediments to fair housing choice within the jurisdiction, take appropriate actions to overcome the effects of any impediments identified through that analysis, and maintain records reflecting that analysis and actions in this regard.

Anti-displacement and Relocation Plan -- It will comply with the acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended, and implementing regulations at 49 CFR 24; and it has in effect and is following a residential anti-displacement and relocation assistance plan required under section 104(d) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, in connection with any activity assisted with funding under the CDBG or HOME programs.

Drug Free Workplace -- It will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

- 1. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;
- 2. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about -
 - (a) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
 - (b) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
 - (c) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and
 - (d) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace;
- 3. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph 1;
- 4. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph 1 that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the employee will -
 - (a) Abide by the terms of the statement; and
 - (b) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
- 5. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph 4(b) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant officer or other designee on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency has designated a central point for

the receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant;

- 6. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under subparagraph 4(b), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:
 - (a) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or
 - (b) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;
- 7. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6.

Anti-Lobbying -- To the best of the jurisdiction's knowledge and belief:

- No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of it, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement;
- 2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, it will complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions; and
- 3. It will require that the language of paragraph 1 and 2 of this anti-lobbying certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

Authority of Jurisdiction -- The consolidated plan is authorized under State and local law (as applicable) and the jurisdiction possesses the legal authority to carry out the programs for which I t is seeking funding, in accordance with applicable HUD regulations.

Consistency with plan -- The housing activities to be undertaken with CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA funds are consistent with the strategic plan.

March 12, 2009

Section 3 -- It will comply with section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, and implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 135.

Kodei t <u>Kode: Henry</u> Signature/AuthorizedOfficial

05/13/09 Date

City Manager

Title

D-3

Specific CDBG Certifications

The Entitlement Community certifies that:

Citizen Participation -- It is in full compliance and following a detailed citizen participation plan that satisfies the requirements of 24 CFR 91.105.

Community Development Plan -- Its consolidated housing and community development plan identifies community development and housing needs and specifies both short-term and long-term community development objectives that provide decent housing, expand economic opportunities primarily for persons of low and moderate income. (See CFR 24 570.2 and CFR 24 part 570)

Following a Plan -- It is following a current consolidated plan (or Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy) that has been approved by HUD.

Use of Funds -- It has complied with the following criteria:

- Maximum Feasible Priority. With respect to activities expected to be assisted with CDBG funds, it certifies that it has developed its Action Plan so as to give maximum feasible priority to activities which benefit low and moderate income families or aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or blight. The Action Plan may also include activities which the grantee certifies are designed to meet other community development needs having a particular urgency because existing conditions pose a serious and immediate threat to the health or welfare of the community, and other financial resources are not available);
- Overall Benefit. The aggregate use of CDBG funds including section 108 guaranteed loans during program year(s), (a period specified by the grantee consisting of one, two, or three specific consecutive program years), shall principally benefit persons of low and moderate income in a manner that ensures that at least 70 percent of the amount is expended for activities that benefit such persons during the designated period;
- 3. Special Assessments. It will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted with CDBG funds including Section 108 loan guaranteed funds by assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied by persons of low and moderate income, including any fee charged or assessment made as a condition of obtaining access to such public improvements. However, if CDBG funds are used to pay the proportion of a fee or assessment that relates to the capital costs of public improvements (assisted in part with CDBG funds) financed from other revenue sources, an assessment or charge may be made against the property with respect to the public improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds. The jurisdiction will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted with CDBG funds, including Section 108, unless CDBG funds are used to pay the proportion of fee or assessment attributable to the capital costs of public improvements financed from other revenue sources. In this case, an assessment or charge may be made against the property with respect to the public improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds. Also, in the case of properties owned and occupied by moderate-income (not low-income) families, an assessment or charge may be made against the property for public improvements financed by a

source other than CDBG funds if the jurisdiction certifies that it lacks CDBG funds to cover the assessment.

Excessive Force -- It has adopted and is enforcing:

- A policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in non-violent civil rights demonstrations; and
- 2. A policy of enforcing applicable State and local laws against physically barring entrance to or exit from a facility or location which is the subject of such non-violent civil rights demonstrations within its jurisdiction;

Compliance With Anti-discrimination laws -- The grant will be conducted and administered in conformity with title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 USC 2000d), the Fair Housing Act (42 USC 3601-3619), and implementing regulations.

Lead-Based Paint -- Its activities concerning lead-based paint will comply with the requirements of 24 CFR Part 35, subparts A, B, J, K and R;

Compliance with Laws -- It will comply with applicable laws.

Signature/Authorized Official

__05/13/09___ Date

<u>City Manager</u> Title

D-5

May 12, 2009

Specific HOME Certifications

The HOME participating jurisdiction certifies that:

Tenant Based Rental Assistance -- If the participating jurisdiction intends to provide tenant-based rental assistance: The use of HOME funds for tenant-based rental assistance is an essential element of the participating jurisdiction's consolidated plan for expanding the supply, affordability, and availability of decent, safe, sanitary, and affordable housing.

Eligible Activities and Costs -- it is using and will use HOME funds for eligible activities and costs, as described in 24 CFR § 92.205 through 92.209 and that it is not using and will not use HOME funds for prohibited activities, as described in § 92.214.

Appropriate Financial Assistance -- before committing any funds to a project, it will evaluate the project in accordance with the guidelines that it adopts for this purpose and will not invest any more HOME funds in combination with other Federal assistance than is necessary to provide affordable housing.

Signature/Authorized Official

05/13/09 Date

City Manager Title

APPENDIX TO CERTIFICATIONS

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING LOBBYING AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:

A. Lobbying Certification

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

B. Drug-Free Workplace Certification

- 1. By signing and/or submitting this application or grant agreement, the grantee is providing the certification.
- 2. The certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. If it is later determined that the grantee knowingly rendered a false certification, or otherwise violates the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act, HUD, in addition to any other remedies available to the Federal Government, may take action authorized under the Drug-Free Workplace Act.
- 3. Workplaces under grants, for grantees other than individuals, need not be identified on the certification. If known, they may be identified in the grant application. If the grantee does not identify the workplaces at the time of application, or upon award, if there is no application, the grantee must keep the identity of the workplace(s) on file in its office and make the information available for Federal inspection. Failure to identify all known workplaces constitutes a violation of the grantee's drug-free workplace requirements.
- 4. Workplace identifications must include the actual address of buildings (or parts of buildings) or other sites where work under the grant takes place. Categorical descriptions may be used (e.g., all vehicles of a mass transit authority or State highway department while in operation, State employees in each local unemployment office, performers in concert halls or radio stations).
- 5. If the workplace identified to the agency changes during the performance of the grant, the grantee shall inform the agency of the change(s), if it previously identified the workplaces in question (see paragraph three).
- 7. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the specific grant:

Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code)

City of El Cajon Department of Redevelopment and Housing 200 Civic Center Way El Cajon, CA 92020 Check if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

The certification with regard to the drug-free workplace is required by 24 CFR part 24, subpart F.

7. Definitions of terms in the Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment common rule and Drug-Free Workplace common rule apply to this certification. Grantees' attention is called, in particular, to the following definitions from these rules:

"Controlled substance" means a controlled substance in Schedules I through V of the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 812) and as further defined by regulation (21 CFR 1308.11 through 1308.15);

"Conviction" means a finding of guilt (including a plea of nolo contendere) or imposition of sentence, or both, by any judicial body charged with the responsibility to determine violations of the Federal or State criminal drug statutes;

"Criminal drug statute" means a Federal or non-Federal criminal statute involving the manufacture, distribution, dispensing, use, or possession of any controlled substance;

"Employee" means the employee of a grantee directly engaged in the performance of work under a grant, including: (i) All "direct charge" employees; (ii) all "indirect charge" employees unless their impact or involvement is insignificant to the performance of the grant; and (iii) temporary personnel and consultants who are directly engaged in the performance of work under the grant and who are on the grantee's payroll. This definition does not include workers not on the payroll of the grantee (e.g., volunteers, even if used to meet a matching requirement; consultants or independent contractors not on the grantee's payroll; or employees of subrecipients or subcontractors in covered workplaces).